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law and safeguard the fine
traditions of our Police
Force to serve the people
of Hong Kong.
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Vision, Mission and Values of the IPCC

8 Our Vision

BEREENRFERIELAT ERRNAZHE  #8—REERRFERS
BEAQLE - AFE - FANTRERAIFENRAE -

B That Hong Kong has a fair, effective and transparent police complaints
system which ensures that the investigation of each and every Reportable

Complaint against the Police is conducted justly, promptly, thoroughly and
without prejudice.

{5 ap Our Mission

B UBY  AE - BHAEE  ERRFEERNAERRFETAENER -
B HRHRESRAESRITRABEINEND L > ERAEENER - EH > DEMNERE -
B Independent, impartial and thorough monitoring of the results of investigation

into Reportable Complaints against the Police conducted by the Complaints
Against Police Office.

H Identification of and making recommendations on ways and means of
improving the thoroughness, transparency, fairness and speed of the police
complaint investigation process.

BB & Our Values

B NMRTE - BRETREESSEENEM

B FEARELERRFERNAEER

B EHEE - A EFREAH

B RERFNER ERNEES  #URSRFEERER

B ERHERAER

B BRETRERA

B Unbiased and persistent pursuit of truth

H Thorough and attentive examination of investigation results

B Reasonable, fair and prompt in making judgements

B Promotion of good procedures, practices, and values which would minimise
police complaints

B Efficient and effective use of resources
B Strict observance of the code of confidentiality
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EEWIEE Year at A Glance
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i’ On-site observations
of police handling
of the 1 July
procession

PRIL
i:J FEFAELAE  REE

FREBNEEXETIR
EERNRMBHER
Visited the New Territories
South Region, where
representatives of the region
explained how disputes were
handled between Owners’
Corporations and villagers

BRI BB EMITE
IR EREET R RS
WERITEFEME

i Released the Interim Report on
i complaint cases arising from

i the visit by the Vice Premier

¢ and hosted a media briefing

S5

HELEEREEEE
EE8% DEZEER
B EIREGBMOTE
HNIRFERFEPHR
HHRBE

Attended the Legislative

Council Security Panel Meeting

to respond to Legislative
Council members’ questions
on the Interim Report on
complaint cases arising from
the visit by the Vice Premier

21

BUTERHEZEEEA
iR mE

A media briefing to
release the IPCC
Newsletter Issue No. 6

sy EEsnE

&%E)%W%ﬁ@$<%%ﬁﬁ>

A media preview session

to launch the IPCC mini
TV series, “IPCC Files”

EESMIRFETER
BESE

Joint IPCC and CAPO
Open Meeting

6

B ENE SRR
BESEEBHMAENRE
EERXEM

Met with a delegation
from the Joint Standing
Committee on the
Corruption and Crime
Commission of the
Parliament of Western
Australia

26
?E)

HEBEOBSREN (BE
BE) BTERERIDES

A media visit was organised
for the production of IPCC
mini TV series, “IPCC Files”
which was jointly produced
and presented by the IPCC
and RTHK

gg)

EESMIRFERR
BESE

Joint IPCC and CAPO
Open Meeting

25 "

R FIRAFEER(V16) 20124F5A30H
Published in Sharp Daily (V16) on 30 May 2012

MRBHESE  EH— B HEES
2R - BRSEERRFEBNEE

Partnered with free newspaper in

a project to share with the public
significant issues relating to the IPCC’s
work, by publishing columns for six
consecutive weeks
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JuLy

BOELHEEZSE
M EEEmE

A media briefing to
release the IPCC
Newsletter Issue No. 7

6

ERBAERER BBTEHE
BRBYLERESNE B ARER
RREE  REAMHEt BT
HHNER

Meeting with Civil Human Rights
Front, Hong Kong Journalists
Association, Hong Kong Press
Photographers Association and
Hong Kong Human Rights Monitor
to gather stakeholders’ views on
issues related to the police handling
of the 1 July procession



OCTOBER
108

29

wh FEHE ED AR B KD 28 4

A - 7

FRERR BRI KB N R BN
THE » A AAIMEREER

Visited the Police Tactical Unit
Headquarters in Fanling to
understand the handling of
public order events, and gear
used by the Unit

BUHEE TR,
Organised a media
workshop

23

DECEMBER

QJ

//\§/ EE:I:IE"E
CEmwE) o &
m A }Euﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁf

ERIREREZR
RS

Participated in

the “City Forum”
organised by RTHK
to discuss the
IPCC’s Final Report
on complaint cases
arising from the visit
by the Vice Premier

19 PutEExEEm

pecemper) 2011/12TAE¥RE » I

128 REBRTEEERS
Submitted the IPCC

Report 2011/12 to the

SHEFTBRBELE

Legislative Council and
hosted a media briefing
session for the launch
on the same day

BRBIBIEHEMOTE
MIRFEREFERLR
EWRTERR G
Released the IPCC’s

Final Report on complaint
cases arising from the visit
by the Vice Premier and
hosted a media briefing

EEE

ENEM™ ;f;m BEAES IR
SERHEWE

Participated in a legal forum

organised by the Law
Association of the Student
Union of the University of
Hong Kong and the Rule of
LLaw Education Project

1

JANUARY
1A

JAN

15

JANUARY
1A

RZEREREREE
TTEET

On-site observations
of police handling

of the 1 January
procession

31

UARY

1A

EEBARFEER
BEEE

Joint IPCC and CAPO
Open Meeting

FEBRUARY

FEBRUARY

2R

HEFARNEAREHE  REE

2A

HITE\PELE
BREmE

A media briefing to
release the IPCC
Newsletter Issue No. 8

HEEERLZEHE
EES%  OEZRESR
B RIRIETF B M OTER
R ARBFERKRE
HiRMAE

Attended the Legislative
Council Security Panel
Meeting to respond to
the Legislative Council
members’ questions to
the IPCC’s Final Report
on complaint cases
arising from the visit by
the Vice Premier

s T BETRHNER

Meeting with representatives from

the Anti-CY Alliance, to gather
stakeholders’ views on issues
related to the police handling of
the 1 January procession

BT

MARCH

26

FEBRUARY
2R

HERBAEEEAKXS
" REMaMHETERE
TRHENER

Meeting with Civil Human
Rights Front to gather
stakeholders’ views on
issues related to the
police handling of the 1
January procession

18

MARCH
3R

BRI R E AR
BH > TREREX
BHEHHENER
Meeting with
professional drivers
groups to understand
police enforcement of
traffic regulations

| ﬁ%ﬁ}%ﬁﬁaEﬁ
12 Goiw ena
ms&ﬁ?ﬁ]ﬁﬁ—ﬁnﬁ
L

Commissioned the University
of Hong Kong Public Opinion
Programme to conduct a
public opinion survey by
telephone interviews

MARCH
3A

HEBAREZRRRS
H - REMME T B
TEHNER

Meeting with Hong Kong
Human Rights Monitor,

to gather stakeholders’
views on issues related to
the police handling of the
1 January procession
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Chairman’s Foreword

RIMARAARERBYEREFREBIRFEE
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MEFE - REARR T -

BRSNS ESRIENEHER
TYE - @ EEAFTKEIRIER2011F8A 5
BMATERIRFEREES TIE - WHR2012F12
RABRTEEREWME - ItH BEERLZEY
EE—#517 - AETHEFNFAEERATAR
EE) o BMBZE T BEBAREREM R EIE
IARERAE B THEMERREEMT
TERVBIEL  UNAIMEZE - #ELERSA
e AAGRETNTRENMERFAEZEEMNT
- MEEEENRAELRBEMFETERE
EW EF o gnnnt - BMBEEES DN
BB BEZHEELSRE - RMERSH
W) TIESEE - SRR TIEmRE -

FAERBHNATEFRR  ARREIEA
REERBRE - URPIREARRARIESNT
F o BEERMPIY UETRNRE SR
BABAREDLHNFH  CRAOLHTER
RZHEFEE - FE LB NBETASHER
SRE - IN £ BB A AR B 77 3SR GE ET R RO
N GERNEDEFARKRFNEE LR
MEE - EEEMHER—TAERE  =R7
FERIOTAERGT - MEKEERNNB AR TIE
BT ARSI BAERGFN TR 2K @ X
HEERRESMTREE FHEE -

It is my pleasure to present the report of the Independent Police
Complaints Council (IPCC) for the year 2012/13.

This has been a challenging but rewarding year for the IPCC. In
addition to our usual work of monitoring complaint investigations
carried out by the Complaints Against Police Office, we have
strengthened our liaison with the Police and other stakeholders on
issues of significant public interest. Our aim is to act as a bridge
between the Police and all stakeholders, to provide a platform for
the exchange of views and to foster better understanding between
everyone concerned.

Here | would like to highlight some of the extensive range of work
we have accomplished during the reporting year. We completed
the review and monitoring of complaint cases arising from the Vice
Premier's visit in August 2011 and presented our Final Report in
December 2012, IPCC Members attended the 1 July procession
to gain a better understanding of the police handling of large-scale
public order events (POE). We also engaged the Public Opinion
Programme of the University of Hong Kong (HKU) to conduct a
survey so we could better understand how the public perceives our
work and the areas in which we can improve. | am pleased to say
the results inform us that our work is well recognised by the public
and that public awareness of the IPCC has significantly increased in
the past two years. Nevertheless, there are still many areas where
we need to work harder. You will find a summary of our work during
the past reporting year in this report.

The HKU survey also tells us that the public is most concermed
about perceived abuse of power by the Police and the way
some public order events are handled. Controversy regarding the
neutrality of the Police has been a hot topic in public discussions,
and dissatisfaction over police handling of major public order events
is more widespread nowadays. There can be no doubt that the
increasing number of protests and processions, as well as the
increasingly radical methods adopted by some people to express
their views on government policies, all pose significant challenges to
the Palice in maintaining public order and social safety. One of the
IPCC's statutory functions is to identify areas of police work that are
prone 1o give rise to Reportable Complaints and, where appropriate,
to make recommendations to the Police and the Chief Executive for
the purpose of preventing such complaints.

By EEREH RIRRFESS 2012/13T1E#% - Report Of The Independent Police Complaints Council 2012/13



BIRENBOAHERE  HMAEMEENEE
B AN SR E B AR AR 2 EEE
Yy o MR - RESRIBIKREBABTEHR
HEBRIMREE - WRE)RE B FIE E R BRI
BeB o Eilh - BB AR REE T N LT
HMFn &S 1E - IS E - ABERAE R
FEBRES BT o

REATEZENEREALAFT  THER
201456 AEM - TBEMNBTFE - BB FsE

2009F EBEZ SR BNTMITIRENBEKA
ETEME - CRBENERETSRENE - H
RBERAFHITERRE  BARRE © A28
LR AETRER A —REEEREBEME
MEEEEBEMN @ Y ATIEZH(EMNBIIER
WERERMIE - E— )2 BEEEMNRNIFHM
MWEFRR B B R T VEFTER © B2 UL Rth (]
REABROHE - BESEABUABSELT -

MEEZ  ARBEMTESREmHE  MEgE
BB REaskis e

ELEeR M —ELFTE  REINIET
1ER] ERRARE - %E%%@%ﬁ+ﬁ¢ﬁﬁﬁ
LWE%IWH% B EEEGEE T MEAM
FONERARBINZERTETHE  NES
dEin s - WERLIREE RN TER A E BRI R
SEERENIRBES - MNRMWERETTIRATE
BT RIRE ) - BRMAATAME T IREBEEZE

MR A EBRAERRFER -

Rt HEEeRKNATFNEREBKE
¥ o #Utt %ﬁFﬁEEFUEkHLEEé$%59bE§%?' AEH
MUETTIRPIREREE - XTE ARIE - UL
PI% BRI AFEE 'J%T EMERTROS -

K& RECUBARHEENRENSEES
z8" M&MEJ@HE c BEEBERFRENM

=

PIHE  BRERRS  REMFINSH - BT
$@ﬁAEmW% MREAME @ HEEES

TENERSEABRT O R  ERES
RRIRE - THFEEER - HAELEELEEER
mE% - ARRBRIRFERKRNE FEZIEF -

[ths
FHT 3k

Iil

BiEE GF @ P
BEEmeTE

Given the current socio-political climate, balancing freedom
of expression with maintaining public order will remain a major
challenge to all of us in the immediate future. At the same time, the
IPCC is acutely aware of and sympathetic to the challenges frontline
police officers face when discharging their duties. To this end, the
IPCC is committed to working together with the Police and other
stakeholders to identify measures to improve the smooth handling
of major public order events in the upcoming years.

| will step down in June 2014 after serving as Chairman for nearly
six years. It has been a privilege for me to lead the IPCC through its
transition into a statutory body in 2009 and into its initial years under
that status. |look back with satisfaction on what we have achieved
during the past five years. In particular, since the IPCC became a
statutory body, we have transformed from a “back-seat” review and
monitoring body to a multi-faceted independent police complaints
oversight organisation. This would have been impossible without
the unfailing support of the Council Members and the sterling work
of the Secretariat. To them | must pay my most sincere tribute. At
the same time, there are undoubtedly many areas where we could
have done more. We will not be complacent, and will always strive
to do better.

Moving ahead, the Council is in the course of formulating a five-
year plan to provide a roadmap for what we hope to achieve in
the major areas of our work by the time the Council celebrates
its 10th anniversary. We will continue to engage proactively with
the Police and other stakeholders on issues of public interest; to
exchange views with and, where appropriate, make suggestions to
the Police on issues that affect service quality and the prevention of
Reportable Complaints; to strengthen the Secretariat's capacity to
conduct complaint-related research to enable us to offer constructive
suggestions and solutions to improve police services, to name a few.

All these tasks place a heavy burden on the IPCC’s manpower and
resources. We have accordingly sought additional resources from
the Administration so we can discharge our functions properly and
in line with public expectations. In this respect we appeal to our
stakeholders and the public for support.

Last, but certainly not least, | wish to thank once again all Council
Members past and present, and the Secretariat. It has been my
privilege to work with you over the past five years, during which time
| have leart so much. As | said above, without your unfailing and
professional support the IPCC would not be what it is today. It has
been a humbling experience for me, although at the same time it
has been tremendously exciting and rewarding. | am proud to have
served as your Chairman. | wish you every success in the years
to come.

=

JAT Sew-Tong, SC, JP
Chairman
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» CHAPTER 1 ABOUT THE IPCC

BRI EEHE

Hong Kong Police Complaints System

R ER AT RGFER

CAPO investigates complaint

FENRRERE 2 —ERENRE
FIERERERNER - THIR - B H
BREMHRINFERRRIELAE - bR
BERRERNENE—E -

FRFAEERTHIRFAER  ESLA
[EHRTRNFERS - ERAERAERIE
BAESR - X RME BRTRVERE
TRERFEREE (MREES) |-

EESHEELHERME LEMMEE -
REARY  HEERRFERRBEX
RHUEZER  BERABEIR 2R B8
BREZRBHAE - EESETERAER
HEREESER  TEBREATER -
HRRRERENE_E -

RESERAERE
IPCC reviews
investigation report

Hong Kong has adopted a two-tier police complaints system.
Regardless of their origin, all complaints against the Police are
referred to the Complaints Against Police Office (CAPO) of the
Hong Kong Police Force for handling and investigation.  This is
the first tier of the system.

When CAPO has completed the investigation of a Reportable
Complaint, it will submit the investigation report, together with
relevant files, documents and materials, to the Independent
Police Complaints Council (IPCC) for scrutiny.

If any doubt arises during its review of the investigation report and
other materials, the IPCC will ask CAPO for clarification or further
information. If the IPCC finds the investigation inadequate, it will
request that the case be further investigated. Only when the
IPCC completely agrees that the complaint has been properly
handled will it endorse the investigation report. This is the second
tier of the police complaints system.
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BRI EEGENMERS

Hong Kong'’s two-tier police complaints system

B E R RFER
CAPO investigates complaint iRiF g im  EEE snn e

Receives Reportable Complaint

EITHE
Investigation

RFERRRTHAERE

Submits investigation report

EEERIAERE BEFEARE

IPCC reviews Reviews investigation report
investigation report

WEFAESER
Agrees with
investigation result

® IR ERREBRFA
o;’;ﬁﬁ?&&pﬁ/\aﬁﬂi BET

o e plima R EER T (E
R AR (A 75 B B £ /2R
THRERRREES

® CAPO responds to complainant

® Police take appropriate action
against complainee

® |PCC may offer recommendations
to the Commissioner of Police and /
or the Chief Executive on refinement
of police practices and procedures

BB EL S EEFERRFEREZRA LA The advantage of the two-tier system is that it ensures the
BEATEATHEI - Ee kA i far and just handing of complaints against the Police. As an
B AR « ERAEREEE independent body, the IPCC can objectively observe, monitor

y > - e . and review the handling and investigation of Reportable
Ba AR LR EIR A - W s Complaints by the Commissioner of Police, and put forward

ﬁ%)ﬁf’ﬁﬁﬂﬁf&ﬁ B IR RRE IR A opinions and recommendations regarding such complaints to the
AR E RANEZ - Commissioner of Police and the Chief Executive.
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EEEZRAEFIEE
The Role and Functions of the IPCC
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The Independent Police Complaints Council (IPCC) is an
independent body established under the Independent Police
Complaints Council Ordinance (PCCO) (Cap. 604, Laws of
Hong Kong) to observe, monitor and review the handling and
investigation of Reportable Complaints against the Police by the
Commissioner of Police.

The IPCC comprises a Chairman, three Vice-Chairmen and no
less than eight Members, all appointed by the Chief Executive.
They are drawn from a wide spectrum of society including
the legal, medical, health care, education, social welfare,
communications and business sectors, and Legislative Councll
members. This composition enables the IPCC to draw upon the
diverse expertise of its Members to monitor CAPO's investigation
of complaints against the Police in an independent, impartial and
thorough manner. As of 31 March 2013, the IPCC comprises
24 Members.

The IPCC became a statutory body when the IPCC Ordinance
went into effect on 1 June 2009. The Police have a statutory duty
to comply with the IPCC'’s requests. The Ordinance enhanced
the independence of the IPCC in carrying out its monitoring
functions.
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(BEEHEH) RPRESHTIMEDT :
The main functions of the IPCC as provided for under the IPCCO are:

U BR - ERNBRER R R RIEMASAERIKFA TIE

To observe, monitor and review the handling and investigation
of Reportable Complaints by the Commissioner of Police

O BEREBRERELS S REBERISHBEENEFAE
FRE T TE
To monitor actions taken or to be taken in respect of any police
officers by the Commissioner of Police in connection with
Reportable Complaints

O BREER TEERSGRFFH 5| 203k Al Be o SR E IR Y iR
KITRLZIE
Toidentify any fault or deficiency in police practices or procedures
that has led to or might lead to a Reportable Complaint

\\\

U RIEBRRERM/EITHREER REEBERKFEENER

/SRR
To advise the Commissioner of Police and/or the Chief Executive

of its opinion and/or recommendation in connection with
Reportable Complaints

OWIIE: VNveI L g PN

To promote public awareness of the role of the Council
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REEMNREER
Monitoring Procedures of the IPCC

4
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R BRI ETIEBE S & NIE
& LA NEEeERBAENRBETR
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Lo LK R R R AR RIS F IR
NEBAEHEDITHNER o

Under the two-tier police complaints system, after CAPO has
investigated a Reportable Complaint, it will submit the investigation
report to the IPCC Secretariat for examination. Based on the
report, the Secretariat may pose questions and ask for clarification
or further information. If the Secretariat has no query about the
report, it will be submitted to the Council Members for scrutiny.

If the IPCC and CAPO cannot agree on the findings of an
investigation, they can discuss the case at working level meetings
or at the Joint IPCC/CAPO Meeting. If the IPCC'’s final decision
is not to endorse the investigation results of a particular case, it
may disclose the disagreement of both parties on the findings of
the investigation to the Chief Executive or the public, including
expressing its views to the Chief Executive and the Commissioner
of Police on the actions to be taken by the Commissioner of
Police regarding the police officer against whom the Reportable
Complaint has been lodged.
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REESREER
IPCC Monitoring Procedures

BiEsefpE S
IPCC Secretariat

et
Observers Scheme

BEUURER

Complaint received

F%
\Cuilgle]

m{E M BB ERE

v v

RHEH REEH
Raise query No query
4 \ v

t f

=EE L y RHEH REEH
AR (R Btk A Raise query No query
Investigation completed
and investigation : i

Vetting shared by four sub-groups
ETHE
Investigation

report submitted to
the IPCC

IPCC interview

HEFE—TER
Further vetting by Chairman
BBREEZER
Clarification/provide
more information

\ v

RHER REEH
Raise query No query

EEE R REER
EERENSEAHIFERS
If required, working level meeting

between the IPCC and
CAPO to be conducted L

BRASTER
’—> Investigation
result endorsed
ZERE
+ Council’s
REETE confirmation

AEHERERHLR
Case unresolved L

E—SEX
Further vetting

BELERTEER
e/ RIRERR Investigation result
eSS NOT endorsed

Discussion at Joint IPCC/
CAPO Meeting ¢

o BITHRE#HRE
Report to the Chief Executive

s IARBELHHRBELRNZR DI/
RERIFEBASRRNTHNER
Disclose disagreement on investigation
result/opinion on actions to be taken against
defaulting officers

EBIREFA
Respond to complainant
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IPCC Interview
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Bf@xsr « CHAPTER 1 ABOUT THE IPCC

In addition to reviewing the investigation report, the IPCC may ask
for interviews with persons related to the case to clarify matters.
The IPCC interview was introduced in 1994, under which the
IPCC may, for the purpose of considering CAPO's investigation
reports, interview any persons who may provide relevant
information or assistance.

If the IPCC deems it necessary to meet with certain individuals,
it will invite them to interviews. These individuals may be
complainants, complainees, witnesses, or other independent
persons. The interviews are conducted by a panel of no less
than two Council Members. The IPCC Secretariat is responsible
for providing necessary arrangements and assistance.
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Observers Scheme
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The Observers Scheme was introduced in 1996 to strengthen
the IPCC’s monitoring function. Under the Scheme, Observers
appointed by the Secretary for Security may attend interviews
and observe the collection of evidence in connection with
CAPQO’s investigation of Reportable Complaints.  The IPCC
Members can likewise conduct such observations.

Insofar as practicable, CAPO will notify the IPCC at least 48
hours in advance of any impending interview or collection of
evidence. The IPCC Secretariat will then inform Observers of
the appointment.  Observers can observe any interview with
a complainant, complainee or witness, or any collection of
evidence conducted in the course of a complaint investigation.
Apart from prearranged observations, Observers can attend and
observe investigations on a surprise basis.

The role of an Observer is primarily to observe and report. The
Observer is to remain impartial without interfering or offering
personal opinions while observing the conduct of interviews or
collection of evidence.

After each observation, the Observer will submit to the IPCC a
report stating whether the interview or collection of evidence was
conducted in a fair and impartial manner, and if any irregularities
were detected. Should any irregularities be reported, the IPCC
will follow up with CAPQO.

All persons who are to be interviewed by CAPO in connection
with a Reportable Complaint can request an Observer to be
present during the interview. Upon receipt of such a request, the
IPCC will make an effort to arrange the observation accordingly.

As of 31 March 2013, there were a total of 108 IPCC Observers.
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Appointment of Observers

(Section 33 of IPCCO)

The IPCC Observers are appointed by the Secretary for Security. To ensure their impartiality, the following
persons are not eligible for appointment as Observers:

1. A person who holds an office of emolument, whether permanent or temporary, in a Government
bureau or department

2. The Secretary-General, the Legal Adviser or any other employee of the Councll

3. A person who was a member of the Police Force
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The IPCC and CAPO maintain close contact. Apart from
working level meetings, the IPCC and CAPO conduct a joint
meeting every quarter to discuss matters relating to police
complaints.

To enable the public to better understand the work of the
IPCC, part of the joint meeting is open to the public and
the media. The dates and agendas of the joint meetings
are published on the IPCC’s website before the meetings.
Minutes of the open part of the meetings are also uploaded
to the IPCC’s website (www.ipcc.gov.hk).
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Reportable Complaints

“Reportable Complaints” refer to complaints, lodged by members of the public, that are not vexatious or frivolous and
are made in good faith, relating to the conduct of police officers while on duty or who identify themselves as police
officers while off duty. The complaint should be made by or on behalf of a person directly affected by the police
misconduct.

CAPO must submit investigation reports to the IPCC for scrutiny as stated in the Ordinance. However, investigation
reports and information on the following complaints need not be submitted to the IPCC:

e Complaints arising from the issue of a summons or imposition of a fixed penalty, which solely relate to the validity of
the issue
e Complaints lodged by a person in his official capacity as a member of the Police Force

e Complaints that fall under the scope of investigation of other statutory bodies
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Notifiable Complaints

“Notifiable Complaints” are complaints not categorised as “Reportable Complaints”, or complaints that
need not be submitted to the IPCC as listed above. These include anonymous complaints or complaints
lodged by persons who are not directly affected by the police misconduct.

CAPO must regularly submit a summary of “Notifiable Complaints” to the IPCC. If the IPCC considers
any of these cases to be “Reportable Complaints”, the IPCC may suggest that CAPO reconsider the
categorisation of the complaint. Moreover, the IPCC may request CAPO to submit further supporting
information or explanation regarding any particular complaint.
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Su bsta nti ated %% An allegation is classified as “Substantiated” where there is sufficient

reliable evidence to support the allegation made by the complainant.

Substantiated An allegation is classified as “Substantiated Other Than Reported” where
matters other than the original allegations raised by the complainant, which
Other Than are closely associated with the complaint and have a major impact on the
investigation, have been discovered and are found to be substantiated.
Reported

Not Fu" An allegation is classified as “Not Fully Substantiated” where there is some
y reliable evidence to support the allegation made by the complainant, but it

SUbsta ntiated is insufficient to fully substantiate the complaint.

An allegation is classified as “Unsubstantiated” where there is insufficient
evidence to support the allegation made by the complainant.

Unsubstantiated

Two common reasons for classifying a complaint as “No Fault” are, first,
the complainant may have misunderstood the facts; and second, the
complainee was acting under lawful instructions from his superior officer or
in accordance with established police practice.

No Fault

An allegation is classified as “False” where there is sufficient reliable evidence
to indicate that the allegation made by the complainant is untrue, be it a
complaint with clear malicious intent or a complaint which is not based upon
genuine conviction or sincere belief but with no element of malice.

False

When a complaint is classified as “False”, CAPO will consider, in consultation
with the Department of Justice as necessary, prosecuting the complainant
for misleading a police officer.
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Withdrawn

A complaint is classified as “Withdrawn” where the complainant does not wish to pursue the complaint after making it.

Even when a complainant initiates the withdrawal of a complaint, the IPCC will ensure that no undue influence has
been exerted on the complainant, and that the Police can learn from the complaint. The IPCC will also ensure that
CAPO will take any appropriate remedial action.

A complainant’s withdrawal does not necessarily result in the case being classified as “Withdrawn”. The IPCC
and CAPO will examine the available evidence to ascertain whether a full investigation is warranted despite the
withdrawal and/or whether any of the allegations are substantiated on the basis of information available.

Not Pursuable

An allegation is classified as “Not Pursuable” when:

¢ The identity of the officer(s) in the complaint cannot be ascertained
* There is insufficient information to proceed with the investigation
* The cooperation of the complainant cannot be obtained to proceed with the investigation

The above definition does not mean that no further action will be taken when the complainant cannot identify
the complainee. CAPO will make an effort to identify the complainee(s) on the basis of the information available.
Only after such an effort has been made to no avail will the conclusion be reached that the identity of the
complainee cannot be ascertained.

If a complaint has been classified as “Not Pursuable” due to the lack of cooperation from the complainant, it
may be reactivated later when the complainant comes forward to provide the necessary information.

Curtailed

A complaint is classified as “Curtailed” where it has been registered with CAPO but on the authorisation of the
Chief Superintendent (Complaints and Internal Investigations Branch), is curtailed, i.e. not to be investigated
further, owing to special circumstances such as known mental condition of the complainant.

Informally Resolved

The Informal Resolution Scheme aims at a speedy resolution of minor complaints, such as allegations of
impoliteness or use of offensive language, the nature of which is considered relatively minor.

A minor complaint suitable for Informal Resolution will not be subject to a full investigation. Instead, a senior officer, at
least at the rank of Chief Inspector of Police, will act as the Conciliating Officer. He will make enquiries into the facts
of a complaint with the complainant and the complainee separately. If he is satisfied that the matter is suitable for
Informal Resolution, and with the agreement of the complainant, the complaint will be informally resolved.
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story of the IPCC

UMELCO Police Group

The establishment of the IPCC can be traced back to
1974 when the Commissioner of Police set up CAPO
responsible for investigating police complaints from the
public. In 1977, it was believed that the investigations
should involve an independent body not under the Police.
The Commissioner of Police thus invited a sub-committee
of the Unofficial Members of the Executive and Legislative
Councils (UMELCO), which was responsible for handling
police and security matters, to monitor CAPO complaint
investigations; this was the prototype of the two-tier police
complaints system. In 1978, the UMELCO Police Group
presented its first report to the Governor (reporting period
from 1 September 1977 to 30 April 1978), which was then
submitted to the Legislative Council to review on 16 August
1978. From then on, the UMELCO Police Group prepared a
progress report annually.

After the set-up of the UMELCO Police Group, the number
of police complaints it monitored rose dramatically. The
high workload indicated there was a need to strengthen and
broaden the monitoring system structure. Thus, in 1984 the
Government set up a working group to review the UMELCO
Police Group’s monitoring of CAPO.

Police Complaints Committee

In 1986, after the Government meticulously reviewed the
recommendations offered by the working group, the Governor
restructured the UMELCO Police Group to become an
independent police complaints monitoring council. According
to the new organisational structure, the Council Members
included Justices of the Peace and a supporting secretariat
was set up. The group was renamed the Police Complaints
Committee (PCC).
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Independent Police Complaints Council -
before becoming a statutory body

In December 1994, the Council was further revamped to
pave way for becoming an independent statutory body, which
clarified the Council's powers and functions. Both the English
and Chinese names of the Council were modified to better
reflect its independence.

The BIll that suggested changing the IPCC into a statutory
body was introduced to the Legislative Council in July 1996.
The Bill proposed to clarify the powers and functions of the
IPCC in order to reinforce its authority in handling police
complaints, and to heighten public awareness of the IPCC as
an independent monitoring entity.

As some Legislative Council members raised a number of
Committee Stage Amendments that might bring fundamental
change to the police complaints system, the Bill was
withdrawn by the Government on 23 June 1997.

Independent Police Complaints Council -
after becoming a statutory body

In 2004 the Government re-launched its plan to change the
IPCC into a statutory body, giving it a legal basis to discharge
its functions and to raise public confidence in the two-tier
police complaints system. An IPCC Bill was presented to the
Legislative Council.

Legislative Council passed the IPCC Ordinance (IPCCOQO) in
July 2008. The Secretary of Security then decided that the
IPCCO would come into effect on 1 June 2009, at which time
the IPCC became a statutory body. The Chinese name of the
Council was modified to highlight its monitoring role, while the
English name was retained.
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Historical Pictures of the IPCC

199818 BEEARKEREZEN I BE
BETEEEZEERTMREESR [ RR%
@] BFEFNE -

Two luncheon seminars with a common theme
of “The Way Forward” was organised for
Members of Provisional District Boards and
District Fight Crime Committees in January
1998.
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The IPCC Secretariat moved to its new office
on 10/F, First Pacific Bank Centre (now known
as Bank of East Asia Harbour View Centre), 56
Gloucester Road, Wan Chai on 28 February
1998. An opening ceremony and reception,
officiated by (from left) Mr Peter Lai, the
Secretary for Security, Hon Mr Justice Li, the
Chief Justice of the Court of Final Appeal, and
Mr Denis Chang Khen-lee, Chairman of the
IPCC, was held on 30 March 1998.
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The IPCC publicity campaign on public transport was
launched in December 1999. During the campaign period,
advertisements of the IPCC were placed on MTR, KCR,
Light Rail, trams, franchised buses and public ferries’ piers
to promote the IPCC.
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The IPCC organised a seminar on 8
March 2001 with the motto “The Police,
The People, The IPCC”. Ms Anson
Chan was the Officiating Guest.
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The 10-Member delegation of the Public Security
Bureau of Shaanxi Province, accompanied by staff of
the Liaison Bureau of the Hong Kong Police Force,
visited the IPCC on 13 September 2001. These
delegates were received by Professor Shek Tan-lei,
IPCC Member (front row, second right), Ms Annie Leung
Fok Po-shan, IPCC Secretary (front row, second left)
and Ms Nora Tong, IPCC Deputy Secretary (front row,
first left).
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A delegation visited the Police
Tactical Unit in Fanling on 17
December 2002. The visit aimed
at further enhancing Members’
understanding of police operation
and the work of frontline police
officers.
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Number of Investigation Reports and
Allegations

EAREENRFERESF
Number of complaint cases
endorsed and received

EIBRYIER AR

2012/13

ERRRER

Complaint cases endorsed

Complaint cases received

Rl BE R EES

Complaint cases endorsed

2011/12

EEIREER

Complaint cases received
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During the reporting period (1 April 2012 to 31 March 2013), the
IPCC received reports on the investigation of 2,427 new cases,
a decrease of 14.5% compared to the 2,840 cases in the same
period last year.

In the same year, the IPCC endorsed the results of investigations
into 2,489 complaint cases (including 138 reviewed cases), a
decrease of 20.9% compared to the previous year's figure of
3,145, These cases involved 4,884 allegations apart from the
reviewed cases. The three major allegations were “Neglect
of Duty” (47.4%), “Misconduct/ Improper Manner/ Offensive
Language” (36.6%), and “Assault” (6.6%). The number of
alegations decreased by 21.7% over the figure of 6,239 in
2011/2012.
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2011/12F2012/134F @3B « LA RIRHE  The following chart is a breakdown by nature of allegations
SIS TR BT - endorsed for the years 2011/12 and 2012/13:

BT BIBIOEE
Allegations endorsed by the IPCC

II201213?EB%%%QIoblnwnberm%ﬂbgamms ‘I ‘I
'88
B 1B Total number of allegations 6,239

BT 6.6%

Assault 6.7%

THTE I BEXE
| EEHRE
Misconduct/
Improper Manner/
Offensive Language

Neglect of Duty

B AR
Unnecessary Use of
Authority

EERE 97 2.0%
Fabrication of

Evidence 145 2.3%

sHEs 11 0.2%

Police Procedures

13 0.2%

Hi 4T
Other Offences

Y HRENREE - BARNANATREAEKEHA
FEHFBEZFENIA3IA -

* Percentage shares may not add up to the total due to rounding.
Figures as at 31 March of respective reporting year.
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Investigation Findings
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Of the 4,884 allegations endorsed in 2012/13, 1,507 were
fully investigated. Of these, 101 (6.7% of fully investigated
allegations) were classified as “Substantiated”; 61 (4.0%)
as “Substantiated Other than Reported”; 29 (1.9%) as “Not
Fully Substantiated”; 630 (41.8%) as “Unsubstantiated”;
605 (40.1%) as “No Fault” and 81 (5.4%) as “False”.

Of the remaining 3,377 allegations that were not fully
investigated, 511 (15.1% of those not fully investigated)
were “Informally Resolved”; 1,970 (68.3%) were classified
as “Withdrawn”; 885 (26.2%) as “Not Pursuable” and only
11 (0.3%) as “Curtailed”.
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2011129 M2012/13FMBIELL AT R T  Refer to the table below for a comparison of the 2011/12
=% and 2012/13 figures:

JIELQEZELLEI]EIHEND :
Investigation results endorsed by the IPCC:

2012/13 $51E 42 % Total number of allegations

B 2011/12 15242 Total number of allegations 6'23 9

EEHEE
Substantiated

REBRREFABEE
Substantiated Other
Than Reported

BEREEAEE
Not Fully Substantiated

BERE
Unsubstantiated

B LR
No Fault

EBMERRER
Informally Resolved

R
Withdrawn

EEBE

Not Pursuable

#HIEPE
Curtailed

101 6.7%

. 5.4%

61 4.0%

81 5.4%

- 6.4%

2012113 @z EBENEE
2012/13 Allegations required full investigation

201112 B2 EAEWIEE
2011/12 Allegations required full investigation

630 41.8%

605 40.1%
32.6%

51N 15.1%

179708 58.3%

885 26.2%
23.2%

2012113 EEETEEAENIEE
2012/13 Allegations that did not require full investigation

201112 BEETEEAENEE
2011/12 Allegations that did not require full investigation

4,410
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EERBARFERREROELRT (BELANAEERE5)

Number of allegations involved in CAPO cases endorsed by the IPCC
(by nature and by results of investigations)

F10 Year 2012/13 2011/12 2012/13 2011/12 2012/13 2011/12 2012/13 2011/12

BEERAEWIEE
Fully Investigated Allegations

EEREE 0 0 15 21 77 67 8 6
Substantiated

RICHEBEHFABE
Substantiated Other Than 0 0 7 5 52 73 1 1
Reported

BETE2EREEE
Not Fully Substantiated

. 19 36 294 388 258 378 38 48
Unsubstantiated

ERT®E

False

15 30 20 23 8 6 2 1

WP
No Fault

15 10 102 98 416 417 40 40

ERETE2EASHIEER
Other Concluded Allegations
(Without Full Investigation)

EREEL AR

Informally Resolved

0 0 258 446 252 477 0 0

R

. 130 181 774 969 916 1062 51 98
Withdrawn

BEEE
Not Pursuable

143 159 310 306 317 385 51 69

KRIEAE 0 0 4 8 4 7 3 1
Curtailed
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1 2 0 0 101 98
0 0 0 0 61 80
0 0 0 1 29 54
11 11 8 21 630 884
25 43 10 14 81 117
20 23 6 2 605 596
0 0 0 0 511 923
26 40 7 92 1970 2447
14 26 50 79 885 1024
0 0 0 0 11 16
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FERASHRBARETE

Police Actions against
Defaulting Officers

EAREFEEEZESFBMNEZET - & Inthis reporting year, disciplinary proceedings or internal actions

40 AT Bk 1T N SRR ER E b 1T B T8 A were taken against 173 police officers with respect to 127 cases
541734 B R127={AE - HIEH T endorsed by the IPCC. Please refer to the breakdown of figures

BTE - pbelow:

Z75L2011/1282012/13F BEE SR B MR EZ
FEHRNEBABRRNTTE

Police actions taken against defaulting officers with respect to
cases endorsed by the IPCC from 2011/12 to 2012/13

23 AEEHE Number of Officers
2012/13 2011/12

A. FIZEEFFA Criminal proceedings

B. 42 {2B2&1 Disciplinary proceedings

C. Hfh R EBEHE Other internal actions

Z4 Warnings
3z Advice

“EE Total

2011/ MBI FEREBNDBERBEZET UHRE -

Note: Figures for 2011/12 have been adjusted after case reviews.
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gzmastEl

Observers Scheme

2012/13%F » B e LT E MR e i Under the Observers Scheme, 2,012 observations were

772,012k (3BT A1,667 conducted by Members and Observers of the IPCC (1,667
22 0w - scheduled observations and 345 surprise observations) in the

R %F’];ﬁiéw//\) 1&2001 112549 year 2012/13. The number of observations slightly decreased,

2 9?1/A&%%$Iw—l—%7£'f'/i/&&2 012 by 0.4%, compared with the 2,021 observations in 2011/12.

//\&ET\':P FA1,685 R BB R EEAE Of the 2,012 observations, 1,685 involved the conducting of
C HER327TR BB B SR TE interviews and 327 involved the collection of evidence.

EERINFATNEREE N EAe  Among all the observations conducted, 595 were on informal
o 595/ i B A5 B 5 = resolution interviews, a decrease of 24.6% from last year’s figure
%ﬁ?ﬁfgﬁﬁz %i & %gi}g%ﬁﬁt of 789. Another 1,417 cases involved IPCC observation of
. o R investigations, an increases of 15%, from 1,232 in 2011/12.
24.6% ° WRAEHERA /14178

Eb2011/12691,232)R3E 017 15% ©
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BEer g REREEITERNSG Ao | Forthe monthly breakdown of observations conducted by IPCC

BHTEE TE - Members and Observers, please refer to the table below:

TE SRR EBRN HIHE T
Number of scheduled and surprise observations

Mo m 1,667 = 345 wnv. 2,012
enes m 1,457 w 570 anw 2,021

?e/aﬂr/Month . FESE L HE Scheduled . ZRE Surprise

2012/04 119 < 154

2011/04 137

2012/05 158 <5 194

2011/05 142 <195

2012706 [ 188
2011/06 125 S0 175

201207 [ 170
2011/07 118 16 164

201208 [ e2
2011/08 150

2012700 [ e
2011/09 113 e 162

201710 [T es
2011/10 126 ce 164

2012/11 148 251194
2011/11 121 25169

2012/12 102 119
2011/12 129 182

2013/01 [T s
2012/01 147

201302 [T 153

2012/02 140 ¢ 189

2013/03 RN e

2012/03 149 cie 187
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HRATEmMERERE TIERN D IEEE
Statistics on the observation of interviews and the collection of evidence

e 1,685 u 327 snew 2,012
ﬁ?ﬁjljéfg:oﬁal [ | /I ,747 H 274 B Total 2,021

F/A - . . . .
YearMonth B €@ Interviews [ ## U Collection of evidence

2012704+ [y 154
2011/04 123 14 187

201205 [ 1o
2011/05 195

2012706 [EE—— ) 158

2011/06 152 220175

201207 [ 1o

2011/07 135 2 164

2012/08 168 ~: 192

2011/08 122 e 150

2012/09 167
2011/09 140 22162

201210 [ DN e 1es

2011/10 148 5 164

2012/11 166 ~: 194
2011/11 146 Ze 169

201212 [ 119
2011/12 159 2182

201301 s
2012/01 130 o147

201302 [ER L 183
2012/02 160 221189

201303 e 178

2012/03 155 187
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2012/13 BIRKFAENBBBE S NBRSEN DB T

2012/13 Number of observations of complaint investigations and
interviews for informal resolutions
2012/13 FBEE L XAREEAH

?ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬂ’\]gﬁ%? 2012/13 Interviews conductedsfor informal resoIJt{on 595
Observations of complaint investigations: 201112 BBRMHEARNFRETMAR 789

2011/12 Interviews conducted for informal resolution
Interviews £ Collection of evidence N
. B . *J% 2012/13 BRBRAELHY 1 41 7

. ﬁ i@ﬁa‘ﬁ@jﬁ Etﬂq’—/;ﬂa"] %\@gﬁg 2012/13 Observations conducted for complaints investigation
. . . . R RATHE
Number of informal resolution interviews } 201112 BE AL 1 ,232

2011/12 Observations conducted for complaints investigation

2012/ 04 154
2011/ 04 137

2012/ 05 104
2011/ 05 195

2012/ 06 153
2011/06 175

2012/ 07 170
2011/07 164

2012/ 08 192
2011/ 08 150

2012/ 09 167
2011/09 162

2012/10 [ R — ) 165
2011/ 10 164

2012/ 11 [ 7Y 194
2011711 169

2012/12 [ T TY 119
2011/12 182

2013/ 01 173
2012/ 01 147

2013/ 02 153
2012/ 02 189

2013/ 03 178
2012/ 03 187
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AR ERRA B AN
Notifications from CAPO

RFERRSREAATHBERT  RSEKE
%J%Llﬁz%ﬁml BTEZe N DR48/)\KH B
Ao FE2012/13%F » LA (89.4%) HyiEE

NORRA8/NEERTULE) ¢ LE#E2011/12F #92.1%

FEARREIRN - LB ERFLRRL2,080%
WA BEEHNFETEPH2,012K  BIEEE
FELEMBBERETE  HEEBN67.5% &
2011125 8947 5% F L R KIRIE hn20% (3%
SRR, 258 B - WHHEES2,021)8) °

HREHNFEREMEEBRMET
Number of observations attended by
IPCC Observers and notifications received

|
gH B S
Interviews Collection of

evidence
F/A

Insofar as practicable, CAPO has agreed to notify the IPCC
at least 48 hours in advance of any impending interview
or collection of evidence. In 2012/13, 89.4% of such
notifications were given within at least 48 hours, a slight
reduction from 92.1% in 2011/12.

In this reporting year, IPCC observers attended 2,012
observations, including interviews and the collection
of evidence, comprising 67.5% of 2,980 natifications
received from CAPO. The percentage represents a
significant increase of 20% over the 47.5% attendence rate
in 2011/12 (2,021 observations were conducted out of
4,258 notifications received).

2012/13 HifFtkZ: 0
2012/13 Attendence rate: 67 -5 /0

2011/12 HifFtEZ: 0
2011/12 Attendence rate: 47 -5 /0
| Bt
BB (BR5Y BEman)

Notifications Percentage
received (Observations/Notifications received)

Year/Month

2012/ 04
2011/ 04

2012/ 05
2011/ 05

2012/ 06
2011/ 06

2012/ 07
2011/07

2012/ 08
2011/ 08

2012/ 09
2011/09

2012/ 10
2011/ 10

2012/ 11
2011/ 11

2012/ 12
2011/12

2013/ 01
2012/ 01

2013/ 02
2012/ 02

2013/ 03
2012/ 03

JUE 154
T 187

I 194
195

I 153
s 175

IEL 170
164

Iz 192
e 150

L] 167
162

v 165
164

N 194
169
182

N 173
147

I 153
TN 189

] 178
187

56.0%
38.1%

Y Tl 66.7%
T 50.8%

T 66.5%
44.3%

YY) 68.3%
44.8%

7T 68.3%
Y R 35.6%

Y 7] 66.3%
ST 38.9%

T 69.9%
50.6%

] 67.1%
48.7%

56.1%
56.0%

62.5%
51.8%

IS 72.9%
59.1%

100.0%
Tl 59.0%
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RETETE

IPCC Interviews Conducted

EARERA > EEEEEBI R —RK
FERMMAMAL (—RIREF AR —fL
WIRFA) HEEE -

TTEEMEENT -

EEef T2 HMNETE
Number of IPCC interviews conducted

HE S A AR
Number of persons
attending interviews [EAUZAK

B EA AR
Persons invited to
interviews EAUEAK

F = BEEBFEIEIMNEEE - CHAPTER 2 MONITORING THE HANDLING OF COMPLAINTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

During the reporting period, the IPCC invited two persons
(one complainant and one complainee) to attend
interviews involving one complaint case.

Please refer to the following table for the number of
interviews conducted:

2011/12

2011/12
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ERZEENEE

F-F BERGFEENNERS

Time Required for Reviewing
Complaint Cases

eyl P BESb R = S s BES )
ME - BESMERNEFHLEABEZ

EZ=NEF - WEBFRRAERNAER
FHEREZEGRE - MRFERRE

HER o MWENRFER RN OIER - 4
BEREEXTHERIENWEREZ
W HREBEWEREBIWE RHOEEMMIZF
ZERFIBHEN - E2011FFVFMA -
?“JZ\EE BMERMEZERERAEEA

=% MEZEK —RHmEREHFE
X BEWERMNSREINAES » —XiB
MIRFESRIELE R EWRBIRFER
HNEER  ERATHREERXRTEESR
%o BB TMEENAISEZESY
IRBERBEIZRE ©

EELRH T BERERNFHMFERRC
F12010/114F AU 145K & E2011/124- 1986
X EREHA - BRERMFN BB
MEFSTE105K ©

e A MESS S

In order to accelerate the process of case reviews, the IPCC
Secretariat simplified its interal procedures last year. Previously,
each report on a complaint investigation had to be checked
by a vetting team and queries raised with CAPO. Only after
CAPO’s reply was received was a report delivered to the
Secretary-General and the Deputy Secretary-General for review;
additional questions were then raised with CAPO based on
their queries. Beginning in early 2011, the Secretary-General,
the Deputy Secretary-General and the Legal Advisor conducted
weekly internal meetings to discuss each complaint case with
a vetting team. The Secretariat then consolidated their queries
and forwarded them to CAPO collectively. Once CAPO’s reply
was received, the investigation report would be reviewed by
Members. This streamlined procedure has accelerated the case
review process.

The average number of days required to review an investigated
case decreased from 145 days in 2010/11 to 86 days in
2011/12. The time required to review a complaint case remained
at 105 days during the reporting year.

P HE

Average number of days required to review a complaint case

105

2012/13

201112
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i ERARIEHERS
Queries Raised with CAPO

E2012/13% » A ZE S mIRFERRES Atotal of 938 queries and suggestions were made by the IPCC to

o038 E M RS - el Rsge  CAPOIn 2012/13. Among these queries and suggestions, 468

b . A5 468TE G SR SRR 2 R A - were accepted by CAPO and the remainder received satisfactory

;éj #’E 9% RERRERREEEM explanations from CAPO. The acceptance rate was 49.9%.
P . (I

After the IPCC Secretariat received the explanations, the vetting
ZEREBRHEHR  WHFEERAEZLE  team studied them and passed them on to the vetting sub-group
fRIE - BEE S INEE T INE S LRI - Members for consideration. When necessary, the queries and
=i/ MBS BT WIEXFEEEE - explanations were discussed at working level meetings with
B E BTSSR N SR R 8?58 On\;l/ whtgn the IPSC Secreltari?t and l\élembgrs acdcepted
T B E RS [ et 2k s explanation would a complaint case be endorsed.

AE o FETEWERNEBORIIGR
ERRNERE - T ERBRIRERE -

%E /‘\7!-
CIaSS|f|cat|on Changes

EESHEI012/13FERAETLE R HEIEE  CAPO accepted 176 out of a total of 401 queries raised by
A01TEE H) - T A FEREL EmEMND the IPCC in 2012/13 regarding the classification of findings.
Q517618 - AN ABTETEsEE S aresult CAPO reclassiiied the results of 166 investigations,

H16618 © BIF including:

HE [EERE] M)A [LEBH |

investigation results reclassified from “Unsubstantiated” to “No Fault”

Bl [BERE] dUA [BEx2EREE ]
reclassified from “Unsubstantiated” to “Not Fully Substantiated”

HH [BEEE | A [ERHEBEE]
reclassified from “Unsubstantiated” to “Substantiated”

HE [WHEBHE | A [EERE ]

reclassified from “No Fault” to “Unsubstantiated”

HH [ERTE] X5E [LEBHE
reclassified from “False” to “No Fault”
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SRS E TR The breakdown of figures is shown in the table:

201213 FEE L mANBF O AATHER
Changes of classification endorsed by the IPCC in 2012/13

B % %8 Final Classificatioin

RRDHE
Original Classification

BEEHBE
Substantiated

EEREEHREE
Not Fully Substantiated

BEERE

Unsubstantiated

WEBE
No Fault

ERTHE
False

EBEHER R

Informally Resolved

BERE

Not Pursuable

REFHEE
Withdrawn

By

AN - RS R@EB T611E [REEK  Moreover, the IPCC endorsed 61 counts of “Substantiated Other
BEEEBEE | fislr - 2rhg27ER&E  Than Reported” allegations. Of these, 27 were included after the
Be jS U BRI L TS N - B2 St IPCC raised queries and 22 were recorded as Outwith cases”.

i [BXFHE] *-

* [EH=1E | BIEAMERLERNEKBESHNSE - BEZFEEHE * An “Outwith” matter refers to any breach of discipline or Police Force orders that has been
BREPERE  BRIZFARTEZREER o disclosed in the course of a complaint investigation but is not closely related to the complaint.
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I = EE R ML Fr

Suggested Improvements to Police Practices and Procedures

RiE (BEEGKD) FE8K(1)(c) BEES
AL R AR AR e 5 Bk AT RE 5 2R
FHRRR TR ZIE - MEBRERKT
BEREFEHEZ - FRAEEEHNZE
FRMEFRL T11IBEE - EhERE
BESNRERRTEMER o

BUTBREFMER

H 2R

Under S8(1)(c) of the IPCCO, the IPCC may make
recommendations to the Commissioner of Police and/or the Chief
Executive if it identifies any fault or deficiency in a police practice
or procedure that has led to or might lead to a complaint. During
this reporting period, the IPCC suggested 11 improvements to
the Police, of which six were accepted by CAPO.

Compllance with Police Procedures and Practices

EEZen AR FERFRIBE LN - AR
ERFERPENEBHZABEITHER
R EEEEBNBHEZEKEFNE
oo 2012/13$ BREEMNEREE12
B RFERRATzREELEe R T —

Egﬂ¢%ﬁ%

2 I8 /i

The IPCC may raise queries with CAPO to ascertain if the police
officers involved in a complaint case have complied with relevant
police procedures and practices in exercising their constabulary
powers. In 2012/13, out of 12 queries raised under this category,
CAPO agreed with one observation by the IPCC.

1T ER
Reasons for Exercising Police Power

SEoh - B N T EFA B EEFH
WHEBF o 112012/136 « BEEGRER

ANEHEERERFHIZFRIRH =TGN
HAh —IHERRFERRIZR

The use of police power by officers in the discharge of their duties
is also a concemn of the IPCC. In 2012/13, the IPCC raised three
queries with respect to the reasons for the use of police power.
One was accepted by CAPO.
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F-F BERGFEENNERS

HERIBERAENTIREER

Comments on Actions against Defaulting Officers

EERMEB A B B R ETT
PELHERRNBE  BEZgN
ARG RNNITEREER -
BlaniTE R G E RIBAMEREN
£ o 2012/13%F - EEGC A AMSEIAL
HIBHI9RER - HR12KBIRFER
n%iﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ

I BB HBREER

While the dispensing of advice or disciplinary action to police
officers is a matter for the Commissioner of Police, the IPCC will
examine the actions taken or to be taken to ascertain whether
they are commensurate with the gravity of the offence. The IPCC
commented on such actions on 19 occasions in 2012/13, of
which 12 were accepted by CAPO.

Clarification of Information in Investigation Reports

2012/13%F » BSZE g HIZH 298N

ERENEPTIECENEARER - &
FA7SIEERFERREMEEN - EHH
B AREZ R T EIMARRE -

I%ﬁ%@@

Investigation Thoroughness

2012/13%F - EE g HIRHS0IBE@RE
RBERREMNDN - HP2BRRFER
REMER - UHEESIRHMNSEEES
—SREMEEELZER - HHaERA
BEZir4a T EmREE

In 2012/13, the IPCC raised questions and comments on 298
ambiguous points, of which 175 were accepted by CAPO. The
IPCC received satisfactory explanations from CAPO for the rest.

In 2012/13, the IPCC raised 50 questions regarding the
thoroughness of police investigations. Of these, 32 were
accepted by CAPO, which led to their further investigation and
the provision of additional information on the issues raised by the
IPCC. The IPCC received satisfactory explanations from CAPO
for the rest.
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%¥§E201 112 2012/13FRHE:  The following chart shows the number and nature of the questions

and comments raised by the IPCC in 2011/12 and 2012/13:

Queries/suggestions raised in respect of cases endorsed by the IPCC

2012/13 B #42E Total number of query points 938

2012/13 RFEERIEZ KL Number of query points accepted by CAPO 468

F19 Year

Total number of
query points

2012/13

2011/12

RFBEERESNESR
Number of query points
accepted by CAPO

2012/13

2011/12

1 Nature of Query

DR

Classification

REERERINIEFREE

Suggested Improvements to Police Practices/Procedures

BREBRFMER

Propriety of Police Practices/Procedures

T EREMIER

Reasonable Grounds for Exercise of Police Powers

HEREERABNTEHREER

Disciplinary Actions Proposed for Concerned Officers

BBERTHREER
Clarification on Ambiguity in CAPO Reports/Files

BEEH

Investigation Thoroughness

EHithE
Other Queries

FEE
Total
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NEZEKERANEFREZMNAREER
Recommended Improvements to
Police Practices and Procedures

AFHEMA - BEGHEUTTERAET R
T — LB

I e (GBRFEM)

During the reporting period, the IPCC offered some suggestions
to the Police regarding the captioned matters.

Modification of the Traffic Procedures Manual

BEBFRLBERNBEI - BN
2012 MBIFBT - W RIBEINME
CTHHEFEBMEA - RE (FIIXEE
MNE) (WHE))  RAE=FNNIE
BMERBTHNEREENERZRA © 717
REEE  TBREHET (WE) 7TH
REBRGOIER -

(NE) Ep -8R [XFEEAER
BHEEMRETENER] - BHER
BEARBTIEEZEENHE - BREE
HHERBER - BiRbRE - BZEMNRX
EERENSR BHENEE  XFEE
BEFTERTEENEAAE - ADEE
FreVEeRf B EAANINES - AREARKREE
R - B ERERS - BRETRLR
B TRZEAESAXEE - BESH
BERRFERBERER - BWEHAT
(WE) MERELREEEE -

FE—REFERF  RFANLBRE—
RRBEINPE AL )EER - H
& - R AEIE Pl iz AR M)/ N Al
BE . 45EHE [T - /NER
ARESKERER  REFTEREKA -
MEREZRAPHE BHFRAGZAAES
ARG MRANGEIER - TEAR
MEEAREERE - A RRFARESR
TR RFTE B o AR/ E Bl #) 515K
3,000t * BRAERBERTMAEZEEF A E
BTIFA o« WFATERABO—@EAR S
BEARANLER  REHSTBE  HEEXR
BERARAREE F5F - RERBBERER
RAER - HFABRMEFEHRES - R
BREEBARBRERFBAKAAE-

The number of traffic accidents occurring annually in Hong Kong
is more than 10,000; in 2012 alone, there were over 20,000
casualties due to traffic accidents. According to “The Victims
of Crime Charter” (“Charter”), the immediate family members
of a casualty resulting from a third party's careless driving are
deemed victims, and can request the Police to comply with the
‘Charter” and give them the same rights as the victim.

According to the “Charter” the victim has the right to information,
investigation and prosecution; thus it is the duty of the Police to
provide assistance to the victim, including reports on progress in
the case. Where a prosecution is underway, the victim must be
informed of the steps in the prosecution process, the progress of
the investigation, the victim's role as a witness in the prosecution
of the offence, the date and place of the hearing, and the final
disposal of the case, including the outcome of any appeal. If
a decision is made not to prosecute, the victim must be told
of that decision. While reviewing complaint investigation reports,
the IPCC has made recommendations to the Police for better
execution of the “Charter”.

In one complaint case, the father of the complainant was killed
by a minibus in a traffic accident. Subsequently, the Central
Traffic Prosecutions Division issued a summons to the driver for
‘careless driving”. As the driver had to seek legal advice, the
hearing of the case was postponed. Between the time of the
accident and the time of the hearing, the complainant asked the
police officer numerous times for information on the progress
of the case and the time of the hearing, but the officer only
replied that the date of the hearing had not been confirmed, and
provided no update on the case. In the end, the minibus driver
was fined $3,000 and the result of the hearing was only provided
to the complainant in writing, aimost one month after the hearing.
The complainant considered the penalty too lenient, but as he
was unable to appeal it within a 14-day period, he was forced to
reluctantly accept the result. But he filed a complaint against the
police officer concerned for not performing his duty by informing
the complainant of the date of the hearing in time.

Report Of The Independent Police Complaints Council 2012/13 - B Bs50& /5 RIZRREE S 201213 TIERE

57



52

F-= BERNFEEfI=EE:E - CHAPTER 2 MONITORING THE HANDLING OF COMPLAINTS AND RECO

e AL EESS,
BRTREAXEEMEBEFARM RIRASE

CEEERERREH

RN MERITREER - ATREMHR
HENRS - BREEMERETEEERN
NERB S ER - MATHEE - KR
M BEEIMME AR FERBHERZE
BEARENIARARE ERER - MREE
BHYEETER) -

EEERMEFRT  ABIBHEXE—
ERRENGE  ROREFEBIIRFH
FH  EREEREHFEROKE  BEX
EEEREXBHER  TEUREES
RERNBE @ TREE LHFREZHA
NE - —MHEUSLETELZKNBE -

HYEEGEIRBSR -

BN MEEIR - RBEAEERE T
TEEHNR  EEAIRGBHNER
& REBHR (RBIEFTM) ARG
- RERRHEBMHEFHITETR °

In reviewing this case, the IPCC concluded that it was not
enough for the Police to merely inform the victim of the result of
the hearing. The Police should improve their quality of service
to the public by providing all relevant information, including the
progress of the investigation and the date and place of the
hearing, to the victim in time to ensure his right to appeal within
14 days.

The IPCC further pointed out that the prosecution of criminal
offenders provides a sense of justice to victims who suffer
from physical or emotional injuries. But if a victim misses the
opportunity to appeal and has to reluctantly accept the outcome
of a trial, it could cause greater harm to the victim and, in fact,
could perpetrate injustice. An unintentional mistake by the Police
might have a great impact, and this should not be ignored.

The Police accepted this advice and instructed the Traffic
Branch Headquarters to conduct a comprehensive review of the
incident. After consulting five Traffic Branches, it was decided to
modify the relevant section of the “Traffic Procedures Manual” in
order to provide the officers with clearer procedural guidelines.
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Recommendations on Handling the lllegal Parking of Lost Cars
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The aim of police enforcement of traffic laws is to ensure road
safety by preventing traffic accidents and maintaining the smooth
flow of traffic. This includes issuing tickets to illegally parked
vehicles. In some cases when a vehicle obstruction complaint
is received, the same vehicle may receive more than one ticket.

If a vehicle has received several tickets due to illegal parking at
the same location, it may be alost car left unattended. According
to the “Traffic Procedures Manual”, before a police officer issues
a ticket, he or she must first assess whether the vehicle is a lost
car by checking if the car is intact, has any special markings on
it, or has any prior tickets attached. If the officer finds nothing
suspicious and the vehicle is obstructing traffic, or if a traffic
obstruction complaint was received, he or she may issue more
than one illegal parking ticket to the vehicle parked at the same
spot. After reviewing the complaint investigation report, the IPCC
offered recommendations to the Police on how to handle the
“illegal parking” of lost cars.
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In one complaint case, the complainant reported to the Police
a missing motorcycle he had parked in Sham Shui Po. The
Police filed the case as “theft” and listed the motorcycle as a
“lost vehicle”. However, after two months, the complainant
received three fixed penalty tickets with different dates, stating
that his motorcycle was illegally parked on Ma On Shan Road.
The complainant filed a complaint at the Sham Shui Po police
station that day, saying he had reported his motorcycle lost two
months ago, therefore the Police should treat his motorcycle as
a lost vehicle.

An IPCC Member stated that it was an appropriate measure for
the Police to assess whether a vehicle was a lost vehicle before
issuing a ticket. During the investigation, both the IPCC and
CAPO agreed that in addition to the officer's assessment, an
appropriate method would be to ask the Command and Control
Centre to check the lost vehicle record to ascertain whether it
was actually a lost vehicle. The Police agreed with the IPCC’s
view and will review the related police procedure.
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Inclusion of Personal Information Messages on Found Property Receipts
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Smart phones have become part of our daily lives; we tend
to store a great deal of personal information on them so that if
one is lost, the owner’s personal privacy may be jeopardised.
According to police procedures for handling found property,
when a person finds an item and turns it into the police station,
the Police provide that person with a Found Property Receipt.
If the property remains unclaimed by the owner after three
months, the person who found it is entitled to claim the property
by presenting the Found Property Receipt.

In reviewing two complaint cases on police handling of found
smart phones, IPCC Members made a suggestion to the Police
that in handling found property where personal data is involved,
the Police should explain clearly to the person who finds such
an item that it will not be returned to the finder, even if it remains
unclaimed, for privacy protection reasons. After consulting
frontline officers and legal opinion, the Police accepted the
IPCC’s suggestion and amended the Found Property Receipt
by adding a personal privacy clause, Clearly stating that if the
found property contains personal information that cannot be
permanently and completely erased by the Police, the Police
will not release the property to the finder and will be handled
in accordance with the “Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance’.
The Police must request the finder to counter-sign the Found
Property Receipt to indicate his or her understanding of the
situation.  This measure was adopted to protect the public
interest with regard to lost property containing personal data.
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&l 4
Complaint Cases Arising from
the Vice Premier’s Visit
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The Vice Premier (VP) of the State Council of the Central People’s
Govermment visited Hong Kong from 16 to 18 August 2011.
During his stay, the VP attended a number of functions at different
locations. To ensure his personal safety, the Police took certain
security measures at the sites he would visit and along the routes
his motorcade would travel. Afterward, widespread public concemns
arose as to the magnitude and latitude of the security arrangements
adopted by the Police. As a result of the visit, CAPO received 22
complaint cases comprising 40 allegations. In six of these cases
the complainants were not directly affected by police operations;
thus they were categorised as Notifiable Complaints, while the
remaining 16 cases were categorised as Reportable Complaints.

Since September 2012, CAPO has taken 109 investigative actions,
including interviews and evidence collection, related to the 16
Reportable Complaints. IPCC Observers were present during 106
(97%) of these actions.

BIREANEETT U TEIEEHES

VP attended the following official functions during his stay

m2011F8A16H THIBEL BN HRE=REEZLERBEAE ;
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B Visited the Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Wong Cho Tong Social Service Building in Ho Man Tin around 3pm

on 16 August 2011;

B Visited the Hong Kong Housing Authority Headquarters in Ho Man Tin around 4pm on 16 August 2011;

B Visited a family at Laguna City in Kwun Tong in the late afternoon on 16 August 2011;

B Attended a welcome dinner hosted by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region at

a hotel in the evening on 17 August 2011;
B Attended the University of Hong Kong Centenary Ceremony in the morning on 18 August 2011; and
B Visited the New Central Government Complex at Tamar in the afternoon on 18 August 2011.
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Release Interim Report
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RTRRFEARNEERERIBMEH  on 3 May 2012, the IPCC published an interim report on

[ o EHRHREPELSRIRZI6RAE  complaints related to the visit by the VP to ensure transparency

WITFEARZF - BATERDERS - and openness with regard to these investigations. The interim
report stated that CAPO had received 16 Reportable Complaints;

B TIARBEENE=EENEE R in nine cases the IPCC endorsed CAPO's findings.

2N i =] 7N Voo &

LEHN - BRE e IR B 15 LEIR R A ‘ . .

=7 Eﬂ; = ﬁ;it%”ujzlﬁti—f&”ﬁm In the course of its careful and conscientious review, the IPCC

RA - MEANRLZITHESHERES  tied to find out the reasons for the complaints and considered

TR  EEFSLERE - BEEE®f  whether the police security measures in question had been

TH=FHEIRHEH - proper and justifiable. In reviewing the cases, the IPCC raised
queries according to the following three directions:

BE 2R & 38 5% 51| 1R 52 358 3 S B

1. ;%igTijﬁzzfi};Igz;j\ 1. The IPCC is of the view that in many cases the complainants
- ‘TTM iﬁﬁ E\E S5 Al ’nf 7 were dissatisfied with the police actions in question rather
BEBEROBR - BILHIRF AR than the way the police officer(s) at the scene handled the

ZEBELTHTYNERERAES situation(s); hence these complaints should be directed
MTARRIGES ; against the senior police officer(s) responsible for the actions

rather than the frontline police officer(s);

BT RBEI A LEARDERAR | .. |
2 m;ngﬁiiafjg_gﬁmﬁ?ﬁQ?E 2. ThelPCCisalsoofthe viewthatin cases where the complainants
X A 2 ”%?X $1“ —%; X‘“E did not provide statements to CAPO, full investigations should
AFTIREEERIFE - ARFAR be conducted with regard to the information provided by the

BB FERRRFHE - |F complainants, contingent upon their wilingness to maintain
B MERFHSE AT contact with CAPO; and
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3. In order to identify the causes leading to these complaints,
and to find out if police security operations were proper and
justified, the IPCC has requested CAPO to provide all relevant
operational orders and related documents, to allow the IPCC to
thoroughly and comprehensively assess the rationale behind
the police actions in question.

After the release of the interim report, Mr Ricky Chu (Secretary-
General), together with Ms Cherry Chan (Legal Adviser), attended
the Legislative Council Security Panel Meeting on 5 June 2012
to respond to the Legislative Council members’ questions
concerming the IPCC’s Interim Report on complaint cases arising
from the visit by the VP. The IPCC continued to present queries
to CAPO and to review related documents in order to resolve
outstanding complaint cases.

On 19 December 2012, the IPCC released its final report on
complaint cases against the Police arising from the visit by the
VP. The final report revealed that five of the seven outstanding
complaint cases had been endorsed, while one remained
“Sub-Judice”. The final case had been partially settled, with
four of six allegations endorsed by the IPCC. The remaining two
allegations, which focused on the Police’s decision in setting
up a designated press area, remained unresolved, owing to
different views between CAPO and the IPCC on the classification
of the allegations. This difference was set out in the final report
for the Chief Executive’s consideration pursuant to S19(3) of the
IPCCO.
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Due to widespread public discontent and concermn over the
magnitude of the security arrangements adopted by the Police,
on top of discharging its statutory responsibilities under S8(1)(a)
of the IPCCO in monitoring and scrutinising the relevant complaint
investigations conducted by CAPO, the IPCC conducted
an examination under S8(1)(c) of the IPCCO of the security
measures implemented to protect the VP, with a view to identifying
inadequacies in police practices and procedures. As aresult, the
IPCC made a number of recommendations to the Commissioner
of Police and/or the Chief Executive to improve the planning and
execution of similar operations in the future.

Public concermn over the magnitude of security operations has
unfortunately created an overcast on the reputation of the Police,
but it has provided the Police with a valuable opportunity to
learn from this experience. The IPCC sincerely hopes that the
observations and recommendations in its final report will help
prevent similar complaints in the future. It therefore recommends
that the Police seek improvement in the following areas:

1. Improve and better coordinate communications, with the
Operations Wing as the central command unit;

2. Provide clear guidelines in the Operational Orders or other
instructions to frontline officers to ensure that operations are
conducted without misunderstanding or confusion as to the
mission and objective to be achieved;

3. Enhance communication with members of the public and the
press insofar as practicable for the purpose of enlisting their
cooperation and understanding; and

4. Review the relevant security measures vigilantly and at regular
intervals to ensure that the right balance is maintained between
security requirements and citizens' rights.

On 5 February 2013, Mr Ricky Chu (Secretary-General), together
with Ms Cherry Chan (Legal Adviser), attended the Legislative
Council Security Panel Meeting to respond to the Legislative
Council members’ questions conceming the IPCC's final report
on complaint cases arising from the visit by the VP,
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Overview of the 16 “Reportable Complaints”
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REDE

Final Classification

Security arrangements at the University
of Hong Kong

Security arrangements
at the University of

(a)-(c) NOD

Informally Resolved

1TE(2)
Protest on footbridge to Central
Government Complex (I1)

11

&R RIMNIIETT

Protest outside Convention Plaza

12

REIFEEES e
Submission of petition letters to VP

and location of
Designated Public
Activity Area

1 HEABREREGZREF LNITAKE (a)-(c) BR72HST R
Closure of footbridge to Hong Kong (a)-(c) Neglect of Withdrawn
Convention and Exhibition Centre Duty (“NOD”)
2 HEBAEAREERENITARE ety FREE SRR
Closure of footbridge to Immigration Tower HETAKRE NOD Informally Resolved
Closure of footbridge
3 HEABARERENTAKE ety Ei o7y R
Closure of footbridge to CITIC Tower NOD Not Pursuable
4 SBMREEB IR LT AR P Ty P
8Ié)nstLr1ge of footbridge to Hong Kong Arts NOD Not Pursuable
5 SEAALIRERENTTA A mE FREET A
Clearing pedestrians on Cotton Tree Drive ERBITA Rudeness Informally Resolved
Clearance of
6 SERLEEERTTA pedestrians A mE BRBE
Clearing pedestrians on Harbour Road Rudeness Not Pursuable
7 BERARBNRELLHE ERRBHRTTH (@)-(c) BERHEST EBEET AR

Unnecessary Use of
Authority (“UUOA")

Hong Kong

BRI AIRINOFRIT @.b)R() ART | ERBESRER

Protest outside Central Government ©)&(d) TTETE Informally Resolved

Complex (a), (b) & (e) NOD

(c) & (d) Misconduct

BERBITARR AT AT LA - EBRE AR
9 (A fIfeEmR NOD Informally Resolved

Protest on footbridge to Central BEAREHREMNALS

Clovenment Complex (1) Execution of Police

B HTTT AT AKIE EROF powers BB mRes

Not Pursuable

(a) BR¥T BEEE
(b) &z PR BB RiZ: S
(a) Assault Unsubstantiated
(b) UUOA No Fault
B BT RIS EE
NOD No Fault
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fwmen  EREE REFEE Bz BESHE

No. Case Name Nature of Complaint Allegation Final Classification

1 3 — BB TEBBHESEEM BR4T BRIEE
Removal of a male at Laguna City Assault Not Pursuable

(e) Misconduct

1 4 REREHERBR N EEELE (a),(g) R (h) B FRERE ERBE
BRIG RAE A1 B , . A
Reporters’ encounters with Police at (D) B2 () BRI ST EEARE
Laguna City and Wong Cho Tong (c) RE#ES EEREE
Building . = =
(@) X() 1TTRTE EEHRE
(e) TTRTE DIz B
friein () B2 B
Execution of Police .
powers (a), (9) & (h) UUOA Substantiated
(b) & (i) NOD Substantiated
(c) Impoliteness Substantiated
(d) & (j) Misconduct Substantiated
(e) Misconduct No Fault
() NOD No Fault
1 5 RIRESINIIERTTE (a) BRZBRSF BRHIEREES
Protest outside Central Plaza (b) BR¥T Sub-Judice
(a) NOD (Pending Investigation)
(b) Assault
1 6 HEERROLE R EEAY R EERDROLE (a) BRRBST NZdier
"E Location of Designated 5
BB EEREE
Designated Press Area locations Press Area (o) AR -
and search of reporters’ personal (c) BiRBE=F EEREE
belongings (o) K () BiREST BER L RBEE LR
(e) TTRTE IEFRE
(a) NOD No Fault
(b) UUOA Substantiated
(c) NOD Substantiated
(d) & (f) NOD Not endorsed by IPCC*

Withdrawn

CIRFESRRERDER (A
* “No Fault” proposed by CAPO;

FEEEEEOER [EEEE]
“Unsubstantiated” proposed by the IPCC
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ELEEXBANES

Police Handling of Large-scale Public

Order Events
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In view of complaints arising from large-scale public order
events from time to time, the IPCC had voiced concerns over
police handling of such events since 2009. It invited police
representatives to attend the IPCC/CAPQO Joint Meeting to brief
the meeting on the guiding principles and factors considered
when handling such events, as well as introduce the drafting of
a “Public Order Manual” .

To gain a halistic understanding of the views of the public and
interested parties on how the Police handle large-scale public
order events, starting in 2011 the IPCC Members held meetings
with procession organisers and stakeholders, including the
Hong Kong Human Rights Monitor (HKHRM), the Civil Human
Rights Front (CHRF), the Anti-CY Allance (ACA), the Hong
Kong Journalists Association (HKJA) and the Hong Kong Press
Photographers Association (HKPPA). Apart from offering their
opinions to the Members on how the Police handle large-scale
public order events, stakeholders invited the IPCC to observe
such events on site.  With this suggestion, the IPCC started
to examine the feasibility of observing large-scale processions
while maintaining its impartiality, so that the Members could
acquire better knowledge to assist them in dealing with
complaints derived from such large-scale events in the future.
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Observation of 1 July Procession
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In 2012, with the assistance of the Police, the IPCC conducted
an on-site observation of the 1 July procession from a public
safety and public order perspective. Members first attended a
briefing on 27 June organised by the Police, which introduced
the Police deployment during the procession, and then they
observed the event on site on 1 July.

The 1 July observation started at the Police Command Centre.
Members then proceeded to various strategic locations along the
route of the procession and finished at the Central Government
Offices. The Members then observed the procession organised
by People’'s Power at Queensway and the Liaison Office of the
Central People’'s Government.

The Members found the experience beneficial and shared their
views with the Police. The Members later had meetings with the
other 1 July procession stakeholders, including CHRF, HKJA,
HKPPA and HKHRM, to gather their views.

The Members consolidated stakeholders’ opinions and shared
with the Police for referencing.
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BT 2 T
Observation of 1 January Procession
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In 2013, IPCC Members were invited by stakeholders to observe
the 1 January procession. Members first attended a briefing by
the Police on the 1 January procession on 31 December to
understand how the Police handle public order events under the
mandate of ensuring public safety. A group of Members and
Secretariat staff attended the 1 January procession. The visit
was to provide the IPCC Members with a better understanding
of police arrangements at the starting point of the procession;
the handling pedestrian flow, traffic, and street stalls; and the
gathering outside the Central Government Offices. The visit
began at the Police Headguarters. The IPCC Members then
proceeded 1o various strategic locations along the routes of the
public procession, ending at the Central Government Offices.
Not only Members were accompanied by the Police to observe
at different locations; Secretariat staff also were divided into small
groups to observe at different sites of the procession in order to
acquire a more comprehensive understanding of the situation.

Subsequently, Members had meetings with representatives of
ACA, HKHRM and CHRF, respectively, to learn their views on the
1 January procession arrangements. After the meeting, ACA filed
a complaint regarding the 1 January procession.
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1 July Procession in 2013

For the first time, the IPCC assigned Secretariat staff
members to attend, in an independent capacity, the 1 July
procession preparatory meeting, between the Police and
the march organiser, the CHRF, in order to understand how
the group organised and prepared for such a large-scale
event as well as how the Police arranged and conducted
the on-site operations. The staff members reported their
observations to the Council to facilitate further discussion.

A group of IPCC members and Secretariat staff observed
the 1 July procession after attending a police briefing on
26 June. Council Members proceeded to various strategic
locations with the Police on that day. Meanwhile, Secretariat
staff in various groups observed the march at different
locations to gather comprehensive information on police
arrangements at the starting point of the procession, the
handling of pedestrian flow, traffic and street stalls; and the
gathering outside the pedestrian precinct on Chater Road,
Central.

The IPCC then met with the CHRF and the Police
respectively in  August. Representatives from CHRF
expressed their opinions, among which IPCC would reflect
relevant suggestions to the Police for their consideration.
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Allegation(s) Complainee(s) | Original Classification(s) by CAPO | Final Classification(s)

B 2B ST —EERER mARE EXHEE

Neglect of Duty A Senior Police | Unsubstantiated Substantiated
Constable

EREES

Highlights of the Case
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This case demonstrates that the IPCC is meticulous in its analysis and reasoning in examining
the actions taken by the Police during criminal investigations. Under the IPCC queries, CAPO
agreed to change the classification of a “Neglect of Duty” allegation from “Unsubstantiated”
to “Substantiated”.

The complainant had been arrested for assaulting an officer of the Correctional Services
Department (CSD). When giving a statement in relation to the assault incident to the
concerned Senior Police Constable (SPC), the complainant stated that another CSD officer,
who had escorted him from the prison clinic to another block (Block C) to place him in
solitary confinement, had ordered the complainant to remove his torn prisoner’s uniform
and put on a clean one. Subsequently, the complainant was charged with the offence of
"Assault Occasioning Actual Bodily Harm”. During the trial, the complainant found that his
torn prisoner’s uniform and the CCTV footage covering Block C (the Block C footage) had not
been tendered as exhibits. At his trial the complainant was acquitted, as the Court found
the evidence from the witness unacceptable. The complainant later complained against the
SPC for failing to preserve the Block C footage and his torn prisoner’s uniform as exhibits.
After a CAPO investigation, the allegation was initially classified as “Unsubstantiated”.
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However, the IPCC considered that the allegation should be classified as “Substantiated”
since the SPC had indeed failed to view or seize the Block C footage which was objective
evidence to prove or disprove the complainant’s version of events. CAPO then changed
the classification to “Not Fully Substantiated” because of the SPC’s oversight in identifying
possible lines of enquiry from the complainant’s statement, which was viewed as
unintentional and without malicious intent to neglect his duties. However, the IPCC did
not agree with CAPO’s rationale in suggesting a “Not Fully Substantiated” classification,
considering that the oversight without malicious intent could only be considered as a
mitigating factor for the SPC’s negligence. CAPO subscribed to the IPCC’s view to reclassify
the allegation as “Substantiated” and to issue an advice to the SPC.
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Case Background

WFAE— BEBHANANIL - REE— The complainant, an inmate in a correctional institution,
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during the assault incident and that when he was on the
way to Block C to be placed in solitary confinement, the
escorting officer ordered him to remove his torm prisoner
clothes and put on a clean one, he complied with the
order. The complainant further stated that he suspected the
purpose of the escorting officer in so doing was to destroy
evidence in his favour. The SPC had only seized the CCTV
footage covering the location (Block I) where the alleged
assault took place, but clamed he had not considered it
necessary to examine the Block C footage. He then took
a statement from the escorting officer, who denied the
accusation. Hence, with the escorting officer’s statement,
the SPC did not further investigate or attempt to recover the
torn prisoner’'s uniform.

Subsequently, the complainant was charged with the offence
of "Assault Occasioning Actual Bodily Harm”. During the trial,
the complainant found that his torn clothing and the Block
C footage had not been tendered as exhibits. The Court,
at the complainant's request, ordered the Prosecution to
produce the Block C footage for examination. However, due
to the lapse of time, the Block C footage had been erased
and could not be produced as an exhibit. At his trial the
complainant was acquitted as the Court found the evidence
from the witness unacceptable.

The complainant later complained against the SPC for failing
to seize the Block C footage and his torn clothing as exhibits
[Allegation: Neglect of Duty].

/CAPO’s Investigation

EHRBLHERE  RFEERERIKR
E)%/\?Eé%&ﬂ“?%ﬁﬁ%@lz‘iﬁﬂah mE
HEANEBERBMEE  2RRLER
WEBEAR ﬁ&%EEﬂE§§$T¢H%
[BRRBST | o AR ERREMERE

BENIBER [BERE] -

In investigating this case, CAPO took into consideration the
complainant's belated accusation concerning his clothing
and the escorting officer's denial of the accusation, and
deemed that there was insufficient evidence to prove the
alleged negligence on the part of the SPC in the investigation
of the assault incident. CAPO, therefore, recommended an
“Unsubstantiated” classification to the “Neglect of Duty”
allegation against the SPC.
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However, the IPCC had reservations about such a
classification and suggested that CAPO consider reclassifying
the allegation as “Substantiated”, since the SPC had indeed
falled to view or seize the Block C footage, which was
objective evidence to prove or disprove the complainant's
version of events conceming the escorting officer's order for
him to remove his torn uniform and put on a clean one, as
raised in his statement. Moreover, the SPC should not have
ruled out the seizure of the Block C footage based on the
denial of the escorting officer, who was a de facto accused
in the complainant’s statement.

CAPO added that the SPC had been negligent in failing
to identify possible lines of engquiry from the complainant’s
statement, even though this was unintentional and without
malicious intent to neglect his duties. The Court, however, had
made no adverse comments on the SPC’s investigation. The
complainant was only acquitted when the Court considered
that evidence given by the core witness could not be safely
accepted. Hence, CAPO changed the classification from
“Unsubstantiated” to “Not Fully Substantiated”.

The IPCC did not agree with CAPO's rationale in suggesting
a “Not Fully Substantiated” classification. The IPCC was of
the view that CAPO’s comment of “unintentional oversight
with no malicious intent to neglect his duties” could only be
considered as a mitigating factor for the SPC’s negligence.
As a matter of fact, CAPO had already confirmed that the
SPC was negligent in failing to view or seize the Block C
footage. The IPCC suggested that the allegation should be
classified as “Substantiated”.

After the IPCC raised these queries, CAPO subscribed to the
IPCC'’s view and changed the classification of the allegation
to “Substantiated”. CAPO recommended advising the SPC
without a DRF entry.

The IPCC endorsed CAPO's findings in this case.
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This case highlights the meticulous approach adopted by the IPCC in examining a
complaint to identify the erroneous decision of an inspectorate officer in changing the
complainant’s status from a bailee to an arrestee. It also helps to illustrate the correct
principles and practices in dealing with a bailee who refuses an offer from the Police
to extend her bail. The IPCC also fairly considered the appropriate level of action to
be taken against the police officers concerned for the said erroneous decision and the
degrading treatment of the complainant consequent upon that decision.
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The complainant was arrested for “Criminal Damage” and then released on police bail.
When the complainant later answered the police bail at the police station, she refused to
extend her bail. Subsequently, when the complainant was taken for medical treatment,
a Station Sergeant (SSGT) ordered that she be denied all outside contact and restrained
with a handcuff transport belt during the trip to the hospital. Later the complainant,
among other things, lodged an allegation of “Unnecessary Use of Authority” against
the SSGT. After investigation, CAPO classified the allegation as “Substantiated” and
recommended that the SSGT be warned without a Divisional Record File (DRF) entry.

The IPCC deemed that the SSGT should be warned with a DRF entry, to reflect the serious
consequences of his unjustified orders. Furthermore, in scrutinising the complaint, the
IPCC noticed that the officer-in-charge of the case, who was a Senior Inspector (SIP),
had, as a result of the complainant’s refusal to extend her police bail, directed the SSGT
to change the complainant’s status from a bailee to an arrestee. The SSGT’s unjustified
orders had stemmed from the SIP’s decision to treat the complainant as an arrestee. The
IPCC deemed the SIP's decision wrong in principle. Therefore, the IPCC considered it
appropriate to register a SOTR count of “Neglect of Duty” against the SIP with a warning
and with a DRF entry. After the IPCC's queries, CAPO subscribed to the IPCC's view to
register the SOTR count of “Neglect of Duty” against the SIP and that both the SSGT and
the SIP should be warned with DRF entries.
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Case Background
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counter-alleged that the complainant had damaged the
property of his institution. After initial enquiries at the scene,
both the complainant and the rival were arrested for “Criminal
Damage”. They were brought to the police station for further
enqguiries and then released on ball.

When the complainant later answered bail at the police
station, she refused to extend her bail. The complainant
was also feeling unwell, so she made a 999 call for an
ambulance. A SSGT considered that there was a risk of the
complainant's absconding during the trip to the hospital for
medical treatment. He therefore ordered his subordinates
to deny the complainant outside contact and to restrain her
with a handcuff transport belt during the trip.  Subsequent
to the complainant's returm to the police station from the
hospital, she was released without police bail.

Eventually, after investigation and as per legal advice from
the Department of Justice, the complainant and the rival
were warned by the Police and released without charge.

The complainant then lodged a complaint with CAPO. She,
among other things, alleged that the SSGT concerned had
abused his authority in refusing to allow her to make phone
calls and in restraining her with a handcuff transport belt
during the trip to the hospital [Allegation 1: Unnecessary Use
of Authority].

CAPO’s Investigation
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After investigation, CAPO considered that the SSGT
concerned had made an error of judgment in assessing
the likelihood of the complainant's making an escape.
Furthermore, the instruction to allow “no outside contact”
to a detainee should come from the officer-in-charge of
the case (the OC Case), but there was no such instruction
given. Therefore, CAPO classified the “Unnecessary Use of
Authority” allegation against the SSGT as “Substantiated”
and recommended that he be warned without a DRF entry.
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Nevertheless, the IPCC was of the view that the SSGT's
unjustified orders to deny the complainant outside contacts
and to restrain her with a handcuff transport belt during the
hospital trip might amount to “false imprisonment” of the
complainant, a serious infringement of the complainant’s
rights. With regard to the grave conseguences of the SSGT's
unnecessary use of authority, the IPCC considered it more
appropriate to issue him a warning with a DRF entry.

Furthermore, in scrutinising the complaint the IPCC noticed
that the OC Case, who was a SIP, had, as a result of the
complainant’s refusal to extend her bail, directed the SSGT
to change the complainant’s status from a bailee to that of an
arrestee. The SSGT'’s unjustified orders had stemmed from
the SIP's decision to treat the complainant as an arrestee.

Regarding the status of a bailee, the IPCC was of the view
that a bailee once released on bail is no more an arrestee.
When a bailee answers bail and fuffills the bail conditions
by reporting to the police station at the scheduled time, the
bailee has discharged her legal obligation. Whether to enter
into further recognizance, i.e. to extend the ball, is for the
bailee to decide. In case the bailee refuses to extend the
bail, the Police should either charge the bailee if appropriate,
or release her unconditionally.

The IPCC deemed that the SIP’'s decision to automatically
treat the complainant, a bailee who refused to extend
police bail, as an arrestee was wrong in principle. But for
this erroneous decision, the complainant might have been
released and would have been able to seek medical
treatment as well as to make outside contacts freely. The
IPCC, therefore, considered it appropriate to register a
SOTR count of “Neglect of Duty” [Allegation 2: Neglect of
Duty] against the SIP with a waming with a DRF entry.

After the IPCC’s queries, CAPO agreed with the IPCC’s
view to register Allegation 2 against the SIP, and that
both the SSGT and the SIP be wamed with DRF entries
commensurate with the severity of their unjustified orders
and erroneous decisions.

The IPCC endorsed CAPO’s findings in this case.
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This case demonstrates the IPCC's holistic and fair approach in considering the liability
of officers under complaint. It also helps to illustrate the correct procedures for police
handling of unclaimed “Found Property"”.

The complainant, a teacher, had found a wallet on a bus and filed a “Found Property”
report at a police station. The wallet remained unclaimed. A Clerical Assistant (CA) and
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an Assistant Clerical Officer (ACO) of the Property Office at the police station arranged
for the complainant to claim the wallet. The CA and the ACO made calls to the school
where the complainant worked to check the latter’s eligibility to claim the property. The
principal then conducted an urgent interview with the complainant. Subsequently, the
complainant lodged two “Misconduct” allegations, against the CA and the ACO, claiming
that they had inappropriately called personnel at her school and made inappropriate
remarks during the telephone conversations.

After investigation, CAPO found the CA's telephone enquiries to school personnel
unnecessary and the contents of the telephone conversations inappropriate. The
"Misconduct” allegation against the CA was classified as “Substantiated”. In addition, a
SOTR count of “Neglect of Duty” was registered against the CA for her failure to confirm
the complainant’s occupation before sending the letter to advise the complainant to claim
the property. CAPO recommended taking “Disciplinary Action” against the CA for the two
allegations.

However, CAPO found insufficient evidence to support the “Misconduct” allegation against
the ACO and thus classified it as “Unsubstantiated”. Nevertheless, given the corroboration
of an independent witness, the IPCC noted that there was reliable evidence that the ACO
had made an unnecessary telephone enquiry and had unnecessarily raised the principal’s
concern over the complainant. Hence, the IPCC considered that the allegation should
be classified as “Not Fully Substantiated”. After the IPCC's queries, CAPO subscribed to
the IPCC’s views to reclassify the allegation as “Not Fully Substantiated” and to issue an
advice to the ACO.

EIRE =

Case Background

KFAR—BEEERMHAET - i B2+ The complainant, a teacher at a Direct Subsidy Scheme
RE—EEeTIDTREEEE [  school, had found a wallet on a bus and reported a case
B o =2 LB Y R R S of “Found Property” at a police station. The case was
fZJ\Xi’Eﬁf Eﬁ{)ia i@% ;}j fg %2 later handled by two staff members, a CA and an ACO,

- . — of the Property Office at the police station. The wallet was
FE (EE) BE - =AAREERER unclaimed after three months. The CA sent a letter to inform

R BULRREBREEERFA - FH  the complainant that she was entitied to collect the unclaimed

Wth AT LASBENGZ 2 A RLEHNET Y - MBNIEAD  property. The CA and the ACO then made calls to the school
principal where the complainant worked to check the latter's
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eligibility to claim the property, by determining whether the
complainant was a civil servant teaching in a government
school and whether the school policy permitted her to claim

the property.

Subsequently, the principal conducted an urgent interview
with the complainant and informed her that the staff of the
Property Office at the police station had called to say that the
complainant had found a huge sum of money and whether
she had expressed an intention of donating the money to
the school. The staff had also asked about the school policy
govermning claims for found property, and voiced suspicions
that the complainant would pocket the money herself instead
of donating it to the school. The complainant also learnt that
the staff had talked to two other persons at the school about
the matter as well.

The complainant later alleged that the CA [Allegation 1:
Misconduct] and the ACO [Allegation 3: Misconduct]
had inappropriately called the three persons at her school
and made inappropriate remarks during the telephone
conversations, damaging her reputation and casting doubt
on her integrity.

/CAPO’s Investigation
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After investigation, CAPO confirmed that there was no
provision forbidding a civil servant to claim found property
unless the property was found in the course of duty or found
by a police officer, and the complainant was eligible to claim
the property concemed even if she were a civil servant.
The CA could easily have checked the school's website to
determine whether it was a government school or a Direct
Subsidy Scheme school. Moreover, school policy did not
impact the complainant’s eligibility to claim the property.

CAPO considered the CAs telephone enquiries of the
school personnel unnecessary, and found that the CA was
not familiar with relevant provisions and procedures for
handling “Found Property” cases. Regarding the contents
of the telephone conversations between the CA and the
three persons at the school, CAPO accorded full weight
to the evidence of the three persons who were taken as
independent witnesses and thus deemed the contents
inappropriate.  Therefore, CAPO classified Allegation 1
against the CA as “Substantiated”.
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CAPQO’s investigation also revealed that the CA had neglected
her duty to confirm the complainant's occupation before
sending the letter to inform the complainant of her entitlement
to claim the property. As such, a SOTR count of “Neglect of
Duty” (Allegation 2: Neglect of Duty) was registered against
the CA.

CAPQO recommended taking “Disciplinary Action” against the
CA for Allegations 1 and 2.

Regarding Allegation 3, the ACO admitted having called
the school once to contact the complainant conceming
her “Found Property” report. The school staff member who
answered the call for the principal stated that she had not
verified the identity of the caller as her colleague, who had
picked up the call, had informed her that the caller was the
ACO and that she had asked to talk to the principal, not the
complainant. CAPO considered that there was insufficient
evidence to support the allegation and thus classified it as
“Unsubstantiated”.

The IPCC’s Observation
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The IPCC considered that the two school staff members
who answered the call should be taken as an independent
witnesss and full weight should be accorded to her evidence.
The school staff member stated that the caller was the ACO,
and her version of the content of the telephone conversation
was also considered to be credible on balance of probabilities.
The IPCC therefore viewed the school staff members’
testimony, albeit uncorroborated, as a piece of reliable
evidence supporting the allegation that the ACO had made
the telephone enquiry to the complainant's school, which
was deemed unnecessary for the purpose of handling the
complainant’s “Found Property” case, and had unnecessarily
raised the principal's concem over the complainant. Hence,
Allegation 3 should be classified as “Not Fully Substantiated”.

Following the IPCC'’s queries, CAPO agreed with the IPCC’s
view to classify Allegation 3 as “Not Fully Substantiated”.
CAPO recommended advising the ACO without a DRF entry,
to remind her of correct working procedures.

The IPCC endorsed CAPQO's findings in this case.
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Allegation(s) Complainee(s) | Original Classification(s) by CAPO | Final Classification(s)
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Highlights of the Case
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This case illustrates the merits of the review system as well as the holistic approach
adopted by the IPCC in considering the nature of an allegation and its impact on the
behavior of the police officer concerned on the image of the Police as a whole.

After a ticketing action by the Police Constable (PC) concerned, the complainant alleged
that the PC had been impolite by shouting “Go! Go! Go!” at him. The allegation was
initially registered as “Impoliteness” and classified as “Unsubstantiated” after CAPO’s
investigation. The complainant requested a review and provided CAPO with contact
information of the passenger in his vehicle at the time of the incident. Although the
passenger confirmed that she had heard the PC say “Go! Go! Go!” even though she
was inside the complainant’s vehicle, CAPO accepted the PC’s explanation that he was
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merely saying the words to encourage himself, and maintained the classification as
"Unsubstantiated”. The IPCC concluded that there was reliable evidence to prove that
the PC had loudly uttered the words “Go! Go! Go!” at the scene, and that such an act
projected an unprofessional image to the complainant and appeared to be making fun
of the complainant. Hence, the allegation should be registered as “Misconduct” instead
of “Impoliteness” and be classified as “Not Fully Substantiated”. CAPO subscribed to
the IPCC’s views and the PC was to be advised to prevent a recurrence of this type of

incident.
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On the day in question, the complainant was ticketed by a
PC for “Driving Without Necessary Lights lluminated”. There
was a passenger in the complainant's vehicle. While the
PC was issuing the ticket, the complainant informed the PC
that a taxi driving past in the opposite direction also did not
have its headlights on. The complainant asked the PC to
take action against the taxi, but the PC said he didn't see
the taxi. The complainant offered to assist in intercepting
the taxi. While the complainant was running after the taxi,
the PC mounted his motorcycle to pull out and shouted “Go!
Go! Go!” The complainant failed to catch up with the taxi
and stood on a safety island to wait for the PC, but the PC
ignored him and drove away.

Subsequently, the complainant complained, among other
things, against the PC for being impolite by shouting “Go!
Go! Go!” at him [Original Allegation: Impoliteness).
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 CAPO’s Investigation
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The complainant provided CAPO with an unsigned letter
purportedly prepared by the passenger as proof of his
alegation.  However, CAPO was unable to verify the
contents of the letter as the complainant could not provide
the means of contacting the passenger. When CAPO
interviewed him, the PC denied the allegation and explained
that he said “Go! Go! Go!” to encourage himself, not to the
complainant. In the absence of any independent withess
or corroborative evidence to prove either party's version of
events, the allegation was classified as “Unsubstantiated”.
The IPCC endorsed the findings and the complainant was
informed of the results of the investigation by CAPO.

Complainant’s review request
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After being informed of the results of the investigation, the
complainant requested a review of the allegation and later
provided CAPO with contact information for the passenger.
Based on the fresh information provided by the complainant,
CAPO contacted the passenger, who confirmed hearing
the PC say “Go! Go! Go!” even though she was inside
the complainant's vehicle. But CAPO accepted the PC's
explanation that he was merely saying these words 1o
himself in self-encouragement, and thus maintained the
classification of the allegation as “Unsubstantiated”.
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The IPCC’s Observation
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Given the corroboration of the passenger, the IPCC had
reservations over CAPO'’s review and its proposal that the
“Unsubstantiated” classification for the allegation should be
maintained. The IPCC was of the view that there was reliable
evidence to prove that the PC had loudly uttered the words
‘Gol Go! Go!” at the scene, and that such an act projected
an unprofessional image to the complainant. Moreover, the
explanation offered by the PC that the words were uttered in
self-encouragement was deemed too far-fetched, as it was
improbable that the PC would have spoken to himself so
loudly that he could be heard by the passenger inside the
vehicle. Indeed, it seemed that the essence of the allegation
was that the PC had deliberately uttered those words to
make fun of the complainant. Hence, it would be more
appropriate to register the allegation as “Misconduct” rather
than “Impoliteness” and to classify the allegation as “Not Fully
Substantiated”.

After the IPCC’s queries, CAPO agreed with the IPCC's view
that the allegation should be registered as “Misconduct”
[Final Allegation: Misconduct]. CAPO also agreed that it
was inappropriate for the PC to utter such a remark loudly
in public. Nonetheless, the available evidence could not fully
prove that the PC had uttered those words for the purpose
of making fun of the complainant. CAPO therefore classified
the "Misconduct” allegation as “Not Fully Substantiated”.
CAPO recommended advising the PC to prevent the
recurrence of such an incident, without a DRF entry.

The IPCC endorsed CAPO’s findings in this case.
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IPCC Reaching Out
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To discharge its function under the IPCCO S8(1)(e) of promoting public awareness of the role of the Council, the
IPCC continues to proactively make use of different channels to connect with stakeholders. The IPCC believes
that regular interaction with the public, the Police, concemn groups and the media can help it to understand
stakeholders’ opinions on the two-tier police complaints system, while helping to fulfill the IPCC’s function under
IPCCO S8(1)(c) of making recommendations to the Police.

CEZEFNEHESTRERAA AT EDNER
Ascertaining the Views of Various Groups on Police Handling of
Large-scale Public Order Events

IFEEFEEAMANDEE) - LHHEEE  The Police handling of large-scale public order events, arranging

AR PBCH BT E S R AEET media coverage and releasing information have raised public
201144 » EEeiGEMEEHE concemns in recent years. Since 2011, the IPCC has held

o -~ Mmeetings with stakeholders to understand their thoughts and
EE \ B
Tm Tﬁﬂgiﬂl VERIEARRARE E—?;z views on these and related issues. Subsequent to attending on-
/?“ LS - ﬁﬂ =8 E2012F RIS HRE Site observations of police arrangements for the 1 July procession
ARBE—ETHRHE J«X&E2013¢ in 2012 and the 1 January procession in 2013, the IPCC held
IRSEREFERIETRABITHZHEE meetings with the respective stakeholders of the two events not
B4 B R RSEB D E H/\qasmﬁg:z only to ascertain thgirvievvs on the policg handling of public or(jer
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information to assist them in reviewing investigation reports
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) of complaints derived from public order events in the future.
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Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok,
Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Dr Carol Ma Hok-ka, and Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung met
with representatives of the Civil Human Rights Front (CHRF). CHRF representatives
expressed their opinions on the arrangement of public activity area during President’s visit
as well as for the 1 July procession. Discussions included the use of water-filed barriers
and OC foam, the use of traffic lanes, and Designated Public Activity Area arrangements.
The IPCC would convey CHRF's opinion to the Palice for reference.

On the same day, the above Members met with representatives of different stakeholders
on the arrangements for President’s visit as well as for the 1 July procession. Stakeholders
attending the meetings included the Hong Kong Journalists Association (HKJA), the
Hong Kong Press Photographers Association (HKPPA), and the Hong Kong Human
Rights Monitor (HKHRM). Participants discussed the case of a journalist who was invited
to leave the place on 30 June, the use of OC foam, the Designated Press Area and
security zone arrangements for the 1 July procession, and the use of water-filled barriers
by the Palice. The IPCC would forward such suggestions to the Police for their reference.
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Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Ir Albert Cheng, Mr Simon Ip Shing-
hing, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung and Dr Eugene Chan Kin-
keung met with representatives from the Anti-CY Alliance (ACA).
The Members listened to the representatives’ views concerning
police arrangements for the public procession on 1 January
2013 and the police handling of the public order events that
evening. They also took the opportunity to introduce the IPCC's
functions and work to the representatives.
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Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-
lung, Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Dr Eugene Chan
Kin-keung and Ir Dr Vincent Simon Ho met with
representatives from the HKHRM to learn more
about their views on the 1 January procession,
the setting up of street stalls, and how the Police
have handled public order events.
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Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen and Mr
Edwin Cheng Shing-lung met with representatives from the CHRF to understand their
views on police arrangements during the 1 January procession. The representatives from
CHRF expressed their opinions on a number of issues, including poalice restrictions on
setting up street stalls and the use of long-range acoustic devices as well as body-wom
video cameras.
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Enforcement by Traffic Police
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Ms Christine Fang Meng-sang, Mr
Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok, Mr Simon Ip
Shing-hing, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen, Mr
Adrian Yip Chun-to, Mr Gerard Chung Wai-
hung, Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau and Ir Dr
Vincent Simon Ho met with representatives
from professional drivers groups in order to
obtain their opinions on the way traffic police
enforce the law. Attending the meeting were
representatives from the Federation of Hong
Kong Transport Worker Organizations, the
New World First Bus Company Staff Union,
the Concrete Industry Workers Union,
the Mixer Truck Drivers Association, the
Transport and Logistics Workers  Union
and the Hong Kong Dumper Truck Drivers
Association.
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Engaging the Police
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As the Police Force is one of the IPCC’s major stakeholders,
it is necessary for the Council to continue to meet with police
units and formations at different levels to better understand the
difficulties they encounter in discharging their duties, and their
views on the police complaints system. These exchanges are
helpful to Council Members in their consideration of investigation
reports and in making recommendations to improve police
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service quality. In addition to regular visits to various formations,
this year Council Members have also attempted to enhance their
understanding of the work of the Police in handling complaints
and in complaint prevention. Therefore, since June 2011,
Members have attended Complaint Prevention Committee
meetings in various police regions. Details of the activities this

IEUR NN year are as follows:
T ——
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Dr Lawrence Lam Chi-kit and Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-
kwok attended a meeting of the Kowloon East Region
Complaint Prevention Committee to better understand
the Police’s efforts to prevent complaints.
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Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman), Dr Hon Lam Tai-
fal (Vice-chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Mr
Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok, Miss Sandy Wong Hang-
yee, and Mr Gerard Chung Wai-hung visited the New
Territories South Region, where representatives of the
Region explained to the IPCC Members how disputes
were handled between Owners’ Corporations and
villagers. Group discussions were also held between
IPCC Members and representatives from CAPO.
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5A MAY

REFLAERBHENEALEME  MrErc Cheung Tat-ming attended a meeting of the Kowloon
BRI EREE @@ o West Region Complaints Prevention Committee to better
understand the Police’s efforts to prevent complaints.

T ——
BREEEXR  RERLE FREZE
21 4 BRERE  BERLL  ERS
FENBEERBERERFES - —BTL
6A JUN FHEHRE MR EREEEEE
: THREREARTEZWART  BEX
BAFEEHEE -
Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman), Mr Eric
Cheung Tat-ming, Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-
kwok, Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Miss Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Mr Adrian Yip Chun-to,
and Mr Gerard Chung Wai-hung, attended a police briefing on the arrangements for the

1 July procession. This briefing was aimed at enhancing IPCC Members’ understanding
of police procedures in handling public order events from the perspective of public safety.

BIEEIRE OBHEIEF  REAKRE  HTHERLT REALELE BB
1 £ BREISLE  EREERL  FEBRLT  RESKL  FEREL  JEXERLK
T BIREEEMEARSELE - ARNUMEREES —RRSEE- BT -

A group of IPCC Members comprising Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman), Hon Abraham Shek
Lai-him (Vice Chairman), Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Ms Christine Fang Meng-sang, Dr
Chan Pui-kwong, Ir Albert Cheng, Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok, Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing,
Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen, Hon Kenneth Leung Kai-cheong, Dr Carol Ma Hok-ka, Miss
Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Mr Adrian Yip Chun-to and Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung and
nine Secretariat staff attended the on-site observations of the 1 July procession.

7H JUL

EreR BN EREFETN L —BTERE REAEEE - FRALL - ER
'11 Bh AN TR T HE N ERARE - B TEREHHERN  EEHES -
IS A RIS ER MR (b B RS NBBAE S .

IPCC Members attended a debriefing session for the 1 July procession organised by the
Police. Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman), Ms Christine Fang Meng-sang, Mr Simon Ip Shing-
hing and Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen attended this debriefing session. In addition to listening
to updates from the Police, IPCC Members shared their views and suggestions with the
Police, based upon their observations and deliberations among the Council.

78 JUL
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1(; RREEEEEEY -
8H 9 Dr Lawrence Lam Chi-kit attended a

meeting of the Hong Kong Island Regional
Complaints  Prevention Committee to
better understand the Police’s ongoing
efforts to prevent complaints.

4

10A OCT

BIBEXE MEFEERAE .« oRERR A delegation including Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman), Dr Lawrence
Se M L BRIZYLERA . EEEF A - Lam Chi-kit, Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Dr Chan Pui-kwong, Mr
o L xrwmm . Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok, Miss Sandy Wong Hang-yee, Miss Mary
E=ts ﬁ{ I amﬁ%ﬁi AE Wong Tak-lan, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung, Mr Gerard Chung Wai-
% E (7 fﬁ Fok &ﬂ?% fE i hung, and Mr John Yan Mang-yee visited the Police Tactical Unit (PTU)
FIsh BB EE M A ED © BB Headquarters in Fanling. Representatives of the PTU delivered 1o the
RAZEEMAETHAEBRIEAR IPCC Members a presentation and a demonstration related to the
NESEBH T E - Wi 43 handling of public order events, and showed them the gear used
IR c EEME e R by the PTU. The IPCC Members also took this opportunity for an

A A BARE/NREETTRR o exchange of views with representatives of frontline officers.
T —

Rk R IR B A TR
1=i AL BETEES R EREE RS
S TR T -

Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming and Mr Adrian
Yip Chun-to attended a meeting of
the New Territories North Regional
Complaints Prevention Committee, to
petter understand the Palice’'s ongoing
effort to prevent complaints.

118 NOV
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MERBE - KRB A RERER T & B F2012F &
4 BRI R T SR BB R RIS - X R EREE S RS
e
128 DEC

Dr Lawrence Lam Chi-kit, Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok, and Mr
Adrian Yip Chun-to were invited to attend the Service Quality
Award 2012 Final Competition cum Presentation Ceremony
to support the Police Force's campaign to continue to improve
their quality of service.

T —

WEHAE - ERERL  EARELE  ERERE  BARLLE  RERE
31 B AMERERERFEN TEETRHNERE - HREEHEREESR
BETHENERRLZENIRT  BEARAREBNESF

Ir Albert Cheng, Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung, Mr Gerard Chung
Wai-hung, Mr John Yan Mang-yee, Dr Eugene Chan Kin-keung, Ir Dr Vincent Simon Ho
and Mr Arthur Luk Yee-shun attended a police briefing on the arrangements for a public
procession on 1 January 2013. The briefing was aimed at enhancing the IPCC Members'’
understanding of police procedures in handling public order events from the perspective
of public safety.

128 DEC

ERESA - BARESEA MBIELA - R
1 [RREAE (TG R A A 14
MW E RS — R T BT
A group of IPCC Members comprising Mr
Simon Ip Shing-hing, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-
lung, Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Dr Eugene
Chan Kin-keung, Ir Dr Vincent Simon Ho, Mr
Arthur Luk Yee-shun and 14 Secretariat Staff
attended the 1 January procession.

1A JAN

EREREMAEEIB LB EESERIITE

23 BRRERESees -

Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing and Ir Dr Vincent Simon Ho
1A JAN attended a meeting of the Hong Kong Island Regional
Complaints Prevention Committee to better understand
the Palice’'s ongoing effort to prevent complaints.
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BHEETE  MREHXELE - F M Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman), Dr Chan Pui-kwong,
19 BEScA - BERRESE - 8F  MrLawrence Ma Yan-kwok, Mr Simon Ip Shing-hing,
i+ EESEt . BE=4 g/ls l(;loe\ljce LauHYuk—kuen, lPAr CEaC;ol M%Eiok—kaérl]\/liss
2H FEB . T, andy Wong Hang-yee, Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-
Zt E&%E%E ﬁé?ﬁ lung, Mr Clement Tao Kwok-lau, Dr Eugene Chan
£ REREL  AHEEE 1y eung, Ir Dr Vincent Simon Ho and Mr Arthur Luk
KEERREERARAED - BREF  Yee-shun attended a mesting with representatives
ERBRREERM - WKL from CAPO. The CAPO representatives explained to
i mESHiAREER the IPCC Members the use of OC foam, water-filed
HEETE  KE - BE S  Dariers and boldy—vvorln video cameras, as well as
BRI - RS S the procedures in making an arrest. This heightened

Wiz PR IPCC Members’ knowledge of the methods used by
HEDRERURBERN T the Palice in handling public order events.

7 o

TS B
28

2H FEB

BRELR BREKEIEE  H8ELLT - RIFEE
BRELL  EREXL  FEBFRL  FEREBL &
Flat  BIRELAE  BAMRLAE - SEESE - HE
Zed - BEREL - (THEE L REREERAEAE
EBRRREEFRREBFRERR

Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman),
Hon Chan Kin-por (Vice-
chairman), Ms Christine Fang
Meng-sang, Dr Chan Pui-kwong,
Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok, Mr
Simon Ip Shing-hing, Ms Noeline
Lau Yuk-kuen, Dr Carol Ma Hok-
ka, Miss Sandy Wong Hang-yee,
Mr Adrian Yip Chun-to, Mr Edwin
Cheng Shing-lung, Mr Gerard
Chung Wai-hung, Mr Clement
Tao Kwok-lau, Dr Eugene Chan
Kin-keung, Ir Dr Vincent Simon
Ho and Mr Arthur Luk Yee-shun
attended a lunch meeting with
the Commissioner of Police and
other senior police officers.
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Liaison with Other Organisations I 58 w

SEMEITR  SRENL  EREALAETENE
EREEANERNEENXSE - BENRERER
HWRRNESEECWARREASHME - L
REHRE AN S RERE R R -

Dr Hon Joseph Lee Kok-long (Vice-chairman), Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-kwok, Mr Ip Shing-hing, and IPCC Secretariat
representatives met with a delegation from the Parliament of Western Australia, who are also members of the Joint Standing
Committee on the Corruption and Crime Commission (JSCCCC). The visit of JSCCCC aimed at exchanging experience in
handling complaints against police officers.

NHIEE
Public Activities

| B D | B
26 21

4H APR 9AH SEP

RERWE RS SRR TE RS - N
BRAETELERRLOBARE - HAEN BEE G T -

NNMAmsE 5
At EENREESNETE- . o .
Rt ® 874 R L Mr Ricky Chu (Secretary-General) was invited to deliver a

Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman) was invited to speak presentation on the work and role of the IPCC at a Hong
on the work of the IPCC at a Rotary Club dinner. Kong Island South Rotary Club luncheon.
T — T —
11A NOV 128 DEC

AERWERZEHBFEABELESEREENREEMITAE
EMNPAHREWE  BEMEE  BREBABERAIHE
HRERE BAARERF EERABNTENDIEEE

EER) FEEBEE  FMARK BREHEAE ° . N T :
CEER) FREEE - FTmARFK KiEHET ST R EELREAEANE (W

Mr Ricky Chu (Secretary-General) participated in a legal forum THIE) » BB EBREMTEY
organised by the Law Association of the Student Union of the O RS B IR o

University of Hong Kong and the Rule of Law Education Project, to
discuss the relationships between freedom of expression, police
power, and public order with other speakers including Mr Benny Tai,
Associate Professor, Faculty of Law, the University of Hong Kong; Mr
Chong Yiu Kwong, First Deputy Chair, the Hong Kong Human Rights
Monitor; and Hon Dennis Kwok, Legislative Councillor (Legal).

Mr  Ricky Chu (Secretary-General)
participated in the “City Forum” organised
by RTHK to discuss the IPCC's Final
Report on complaint cases arising from
the visit by the Vice Preimer.
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N
Open Meetings

EESARMEHABT T ZANRREERNBESE  BRERORELFANN TRRZE - —LESH
IR ERNEZNRRZEHSLHEARGE LR - WESERENEINAREHFI TR -

Three Joint IPCC/CAPO Meetings were held during this reporting period, and each meeting was partially open to the
public. Interesting complaint cases and important policy issues were discussed during the open part of the meetings
to enhance transparency and public understanding of the IPCC’s work.

6H JUN

ARBABIR B MITAERIRFASEE - BEZ®  Discussion concemed the follow-up on a complaint investigation
ZEXR  BRSARK THHEHRSE - @A JrE  derved from the Vice Premier's visit. IPCC Members stated that an
R FIREE RER T EFSRLERESS interim report had been released in May and was presented to the
BEBHS L3 (R e a i (i — Chief Executive and the Legislative Council Panelon Security; however

TN - TN e D o S i o o o e oy TUtNEr information was required from CAPO before the Final Report
g ﬂ ' /J’% 2 Eﬁ% TG \O =T %'z B Eﬁ'” could be prepared. The IPCC deemed that the number of complaints
RRIZENBITEMRREE - HAIRBRETHIITH  gerved from the Vice Premier's visit indicated room for improvement
BRI SRS - MEESEFZIRFAMBIE  inpolice procedures. In reviewing the complaints the IPCC sought to
h S REEENE VR URHERT  assess where and how improvements could be made. The Police in

5k o B EA| RSN E S RS o principle agreed to accept the IPCC's recommendations.
T—

9H SEP

S EMEBIRE—HTEESAEN c B Discussion focused on the on-site observation of the 1 July
LZeLERTNEMERATEEZ[ELF  procession. IPCC Members stated that the observation to the public
BIth AR ZAERE 2 EH RS EIE order e\éent yvas e(lj go?d C?tart, fatlranWiqg lt\/lembzr?hto hag/le a Tore
BT B AR - ——p5r3  comprenensive understanding of the situation and the problems from
GEBRES e AE LAES - & different standpoints. Members and the Police had held a meeting
{E "%E%” E‘*\*’“‘ Es after the visit and exchanged views and suggestions on police
R ERE  BREEPNIE - ity preparations, on-site arrangements and contingency plans.
THERESIERS
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—EESETHOEE - 2FMKEL A noteworthy point that was raised concerned the opening
ﬂﬁﬁ}ﬁ%ﬁﬁ*%ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁ’] % . 7£¥aHy and closure of roads; the IPCC suggested that if a large
EMNITARTSE  BEEems number of participants were anticipated, the Police

- BB, might consider closing Causeway Road and Hennessy
AR o e
& FT%J@ P S T B e 5t Road, leaving one lane open for emergency access, to

[ =]

P RE T REZBE - IR onsure the smooth flow of protesters. An IPCC Member
/\m%lllﬁ BZERRBHEARE stated that better crowd management and earlier public
HIRIEERTMREAMIBETLZHRFE announcements concerning police measures would benefit
B HWERESHETE - ﬁzjj—ig both the Police and the public. On that Police added that
REEENEEEELADES public safety was always their primary concem, followed

B AiE)E - B ;T@‘%AMM by the smopth ﬂovv of |oleO|o\eI but said they vvpuld take

HRBNR AR = the suggestion into consideration. At the meeting, there

% BB EINmBIRERG AR \as also discussion of the progress in an investigation into
REZHHRBIRFHAEEE - complaints relating to security operations for the visit of
President.

M s B
31

1A JAN

R IR I E IR RR [REMES] - InMay 2010, the IPCC and CAPO formed a joint working group
BEER G BRI SRR B AD010ES ARSI BEfE T to review the handling of protocols and resources allocated

B X

e J\zﬂ BT e TR R AR SR M Mk | o Tor minor complaints under the “Expression of Dissatisfaction
10 SRR B2 2B A0 () 2$/4H 1AZ9A30AEE Mechanism” (EDM). A six-month pilot scheme was implemented

between 1 April and 30 September 2012 to ensure that the
t—"ﬁﬁ/ dlﬂ MyBLiTar 8] - SRR LBl e EDM would be a straightforward, simple and effective method
BZ  MERAUMEPRERAEEEMOER 1o the early resolution of minor complaints.  With input and
FoRFERRALESGELTEMNERILAE  agreement from the IPCC, CAPO said it looked forward to the
EERER L BB [RET mEE | formalisation of the EDM for handling minor complaints.
PRID 1) M S 1R 8 - | | | |
The IPCC also briefed the meeting on its observations
& L a3 p during the 1 January procession, with emphasis on the
gbo - BT e #ﬁ&ﬁmﬁﬁﬁqm% arrangements at the starting point, police arrangements for
S BIEE AR iﬁ%ﬁ[ﬁﬁ&ﬁ@ managing the procession and traffic, and the locations of
BENNTY  UAREMMIBE - BEZE SR street stations.  Subsequently, the IPCC held meetings with
JTT A #1718 9 Bl B %% (& j:ﬂﬁ}%’*ﬁ EsHy & different stakeholders to collect their opinions to facilitate police
WESSE  LMEMESRE - BBT2aED follow-up. One controversial matter concerned the Letter of
_{ BRSNS SEREGTRY No Objection (I_QNO) issued by the Polpe to forbid the setting
= BRAR | P TT BR B R 2B B up of street stations a\ong the procession ro‘ute. The IPCC
BAET - 5 A " LEX & recommended that the Police communicate with the organiser
U ZEFBEFTETRYBNEFTRTEE  and reach a consensus before imposing such a condition in an
ERMART - EFMEREBEAER - LARBEIEKE  LONO. It was also suggested that the Police and organisers
HEAEMEPENST L ERKESNIERT coud commence their discussions earlier, and relevant
THE o B EESNMTNSENETEEERE information could be disseminated to the public in advance

B rT R BER S 5 Am in order to minimise confusion and the likelihood of further
BTN R - BEERER RERAR complaints.

Bz RO EBUREL K SBIRAFES
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BBIER(1)(e)HIBEE

IREMRYETEACHRE - ARAREMER

The IPCC proactively discharged its function, bestowed by the IPCCO S8(1)(e), of promoting public awareness
of the role of the Council and enhancing public confidence in the two-tier police complaints system.

ETEE
IPCC Files

BEEENABIOATRIBR - ARNER

BaaflE: /\%VEEQ%Q KIREREI R
(BEZRE) - BREERFERERN

VRS - ZEEQZ%QE’JH%E@E%DTEE&E&

%%%Ufiqﬂﬁﬁéﬁﬂﬂ”ﬁﬁﬁ °

(BERE) NH—EN\& BERNE -

BB Z R AR Ea%ﬁJ‘EJ ° JELLIRIRERR

BB EERFERNSR  RRERNA
FERLIRAFERENBR 15 BIF IR

Since the IPCC became an independent statutory body, the IPCC
for the first time collaborated with RTHK to produce a mini TV
series, "IPCC Files”. The series was adapted from real complaint
cases to introduce the functions of the IPCC and its role within the
police complaints system.

Adapted from real complaint cases against the Police, the
IPCC”" Files, in eight five-minute, viewer-friendly episodes,
presented various daily-life conflicts and common complaints
that arise between citizens and the Police. These episodes
illustrated the IPCC's efforts to ensure that complaints against
the Police are handled thoroughly, objectively, fairly and justly,
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E%%m%%$gﬁﬁﬁ'ﬂgﬁ%ﬁ@
- MBUEESREMNERBE T
%%¢mﬁ ST SN ABMEBEE -

(BEERE) R2012F8 ARETEMNE
$%éﬂﬁ@ﬁﬁ%kA%W %%%é
B (http://ipcc.etvonline.tv/) 7TrE
Tﬁﬁim HESREERRBEHEN

aN
DI -

(BEEBEB) NEBEAZRENENS
E=FEERH) [2012F18E7 B R E 52
L] FEREN20EHE 2 — -

(BRERE) nEXE
Themes of the “IPCC Files”

£F—5
BE_ES
Episode 1
Searching

parad

FERE

AR T REERR

recommendations to enhance
To give the public a deeper

while providing practical
the quality of police services.
understanding of the Council, a number of IPCC Members
and Secretariat staff appeared in different episodes to explain
the role and work of the IPCC.

The "IPCC Files” was broadcasted on ATV Home and TVB
Jade in August 2012. Interested viewers may visit the RTHK
Online Archive website (http://ipcc.etvonline.tv/) to watch these
episodes.

The “IPCC Files” was selected to the top twenty list of the “2012

TV Programme Appreciation Index Survey (3rd stage)” conducted
by the University of Hong Kong Public Opinion Programme.

Episodes

MERBNRFERGE

Two-tier police complaints system

F=5
ZEI¥IRIS
Episode 2
On the Spot

EZEERRTNER

The IPCC’s procedures of reviewing complaint cases against the Police

F=5
KBRS
Episode 3
Mobile Power

RFAEERNDE

Classification of investigation results

Fms
RNBEL
Episode 4
Unclear Violence

WA R IRIRERIE B UMY R R BT

How improper conduct other than reported allegations is handled

FR%
Episode 5
Furious Courier

EEEEEN
The powers and duties of IPCC Members

ERE

EDEE

Episode 6
Extrajudicial Affairs

B

Review mechanism

FEt
AFFH
Episode 7
Justice

EZEnELREXERENES

The IPCC makes recommendations to enhance police service quality

ENE
BB ATER
Episode 8
Fairness

EESREAE
The IPCC’s performance pledges
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IPCC Quarterly Newsletter
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A biannual “IPCC Newsletter” was launched on 1 May 2010.
To improve the transparency of the IPCC and strengthen its
connection with stakeholders, the newsletter became a quarterly
publication in November 2011. It now provides the public
with a timely understanding of the Council's work. The “IPCC
Newsletter”, released in electronic form, aims at informing the
public of the IPCC's latest work, providing statistics on cases
reviewed and examples of real complaint cases. The newsletter
is distributed by email and uploaded onto the IPCC's website
(www.ipcc.gov.hk).

In the three “IPCC Newsletter” released in June and September
2012 and February 2013, the cover stories were an interim report
on complaints related to the Vice Premier's visit, a report on the
mini TV series “IPCC Files”, and a final report on complaints
related to the Vice Premier’s visit.

Amediabriefingis held uponthe release of each “IPCC Newsletter”,
and Council representatives introduce the newsletter's contents.
During the current reporting period, the IPCC has held three
media briefings, which were well received and widely reported.
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Media Liaison

(1) SR G

Press Conferences
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T (BEEEREA) nHERheREE
MR ERROBESHI
PR L TeRFERTHHEEGS

m s 80

/_\m:'/\

AN

RRINE

RIIEER - JREFBMT -

57 ERRREERERR

To improve its transparency, apart from the newsletter media
briefing and joint meetings between the IPCC and CAPO, the
IPCC organises press conferences when necessary. Event
details are as follows:

EEeRTRIRENHBMITERNRFESR
BETHREERENG  BARIFE
AERMWERL —FRZENRERTERE

The IPCC held a media briefing to present

its Interim Report on complaint cases arising

from the visit by the Vice Premier.

During

the briefing, Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman),
together with Mr Ricky Chu (Secretary-
General) and Council Members, explained

the report to the media.

RESBABAREN (KEE
) BIEERIDED  ERAR
81317 KO T R AR R

2 S i AL, (o 277 5
En.%z%zﬂﬁkﬁb VAR ©

A  media visit was
arranged for the IPCC
mini TV series, “IPCC
Files”, which was jointly
produced and presented
by the IPCC and RTHK.

BOEANYPETSRANSEEEMNE  HE
BERERAEEZE ST FEHRIMAE MR
EMERFABIBAANS

At a media briefing to release the IPCC Newsletter
Issue No. 6. Ir Albert Cheng (Chairmnan of Publicity
and Survey Committee) and Mr Ricky Chu

(Secretary-General) presented the highlights of the
latest newsletter.

The programme aimed to enhance public understanding of the two-tier police
complaints system and the function of the IPCC in that system.
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HEBEAME RFAIMESR
EZTHE) YRTEESAR
IR N RE BRI THIMERE
IR MEEE S BB

The media were invited

to preview the IPCC mini

TV series, “‘IPCC Files’,

produced and presented

by the IPCC and RTHK, to

enhance public understanding of the two-tier police complaints system and
the functions of the IPCC in that system.
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SRTFLHETBARMEERGHRS
B EBRAMEAERLE  RERLE - BEHL
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The IPCC held

a media briefing

session to release

the IPCC Newsletter Issue No. 7, attend by Mr Jat
Sew-Tong (Chairman), Dr Lawrence Lam Chi-kit, Mr
Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Ir Albert Cheng, Mr Lawrence
Ma Yan-kwok, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen and Mr Edwin
Cheng Shing-lung.

unrg,

=

BELZemyEeRR =
2011/12 T 1EsR 4 - IE/\\H H
BITEZEE2011/12 k8RS
EHeTEEERE  HEN
ZERREBEERF MEH

CRERSLAE C BRIBAE
£ EigwmiE SERL
£ B RiBLE c RESERE
Ko BRERE ST o

The IPCC submitted the IPCC Report 2011/12 to the
Legislative Council and hosted a media briefing session
to launch the Report on the same day. A group of
IPCC Members includes Mr Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman),
Dr Lawrence Lam Chi-kit, Mr Eric Cheung Tat-ming, Dr
Chan Pui-kwong, Ir Albert Cheng, Mr Lawrence Ma Yan-
kwok, Ms Noeline Lau Yuk-kuen, Hon Kenneth Leung Kai-
cheong, and Mr Edwin Cheng Shing-lung attended this
event.
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The IPCC held a media briefing to present
its Final Report on complaint cases arising
from the visit by the Vice Premier. Mr
Jat Sew-Tong (Chairman), Mr Ricky Chu

FRE ERTERBBER

(Secretary-General) and Council Members, explained the report to the media.

(2) BRE

Media Interviews

BEER &y

m = =B

AE -
=B

EhE
£

SRRZ IR ERDE - RIS

RITH\HETE

B EREMGS m%%&

nﬁméé BT RBEHEERGERIINE

%?ZE u% n—“?qﬂ °

At a media briefing to release the IPCC Newsletter
Issue No. 8. Ir Albert Cheng (Chairman of Publicity
and Survey Committee) and Mr Daniel Mui (Deputy
Secretary-General) presented the highlights of the

latest newsletter.

Representatives of the IPCC were interviewed by the media on a

WEHRK - EEeTE . E5 8 number of occasions, so as to enhance the transparency of the

MERIKBEWERESIAES TS
KEBEHAE EAMMEEMA -

BEHAN - BAETREDFIE

TE®R 2
BERAER -
FR) &L
BREE (

BB ﬁ%iﬁ

EBEREE (FE
ERAFE) - B
BERER) BRE

BEEHE - SRR ERBRENZ
BERER

During the report period, Mr Jat Sew-Tong
(Chairman) was interviewed by the Hong
Kong Economic Joumal, Sing Tao Dally,
South China Morning Post, Apple Daily,
RTHK's radio programme “Millennium Era”
and ‘Face to Face”, TVB's programme “On
the Record” and Cable TV, on various issues
related to police complaints.

Council. During the reporting period, the IPCC Chairman, Members,
Observers, Secretary-General and Deputy Secretary-General were
interviewed by television, radio and newspaper.
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KERWERMTDANES TEBERTR %75 H#R - MrRicky Chu (Secretary-General) was interviewed by the
AR FEEEESRAEETEDL  HEE4SE Hong Kong Economic Times, Oriental Daily, Ming Pao
B (FBER) & (EBHEEBEHPhone) Fﬁ%EE‘A Daily, RTHK’s radio programmes “Millennium Era” and

o . “Open Line Open View”", Commercial Radio programme
BE (CEXR) K CERMAB—KEHE) - Now “Tipping Point” and “On a Clear Day”, NOW TV's “Now

%Ziﬁﬁﬁ ;<<j\<”';%7<55(>> &\<H%$7£\Fﬁ> BBEE  Foum” and “News Magazine”, as well as TVB's “On the
BREE CGBBBEE) WFHRH > MHEEZTERHETL  Record” on topics related to the IPCC and its work.
e o

201264 A R6H  BEE SN BRESIE—
HEABRTEEZEeRE MEZe ?a&uﬁm
TR - WRERBRGERERER - EX
MeEBERENSIEIETKY) - MLEZEREE
ZREREPUEMBERBBIAF

In April to May 2012, the IPCC worked with a
free newspaper to publish IPCC columns for
six weeks, including interviews with the IPCC
Committee  Members and explanations of
complaint cases. These were recorded as video
clips and posted on the newspaper's website.
This cooperation with the free newspaper proved
very successful, given that the IPCC column
received one of the highest hit rates on the free

newspaper's website. RICTIRRZER(V15) 2012455 5230
Published in Sharp Daily (V15) on 23 May 2012

(3) FHRE I
Media Workshop

BEEe SR AN T (ESy - [AEI AR NG The IPCC held a media workshop to introduce the IPCC to

B R T/ - MBS Emmifme  members of the press, in order to facilitate their accurate coverage
g A 40 SR g AR RE A ST R o of the news regarding the IPCC and police complaints.

EEe8TT —RAEEITEY - diRHAE
WERABRARNTAELEENTIERERF - &
RAEEFBERE  KHFATERDE  UAKE
Ee TEMHERANR - HHERAKERES
A*D&uﬁifﬁffﬁfﬁﬁ’ﬂ*g °

The IPCC organised a media workshop to explain its workflow, complaint investigation monitoring
process, complaint results classification, and other aspects of its work to assist reporters in
accurately covering news about the IPCC and stories related to police complaint.  The media
workshop was hosted by Mr Henry So (Assistant Secretary-General).
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NRERAE
Public Opinion Survey

EES2013F3ARFEZAETAAER
EMREETLARELRAET - XA
EEH2009F3A (BEEESAETHE
A1) &2010F3 A% (BEZEEAETH
Biz) BROETRENRASL - RXFAER
2013F3A5HE3 128 i » ABEH
MR E RS EORENET - WKINEHME T
1,00907 1855 A LB EER

KK AEEHIER @ EESR RN
1994F MEE S - 2009F NAEHFTH
R ABRHERKIEAISFNEESR
M E61% @ B2010FAEEFTER
NBHENBEERBNELESRANEE
1333% - BEHF - @ EBBEREEHE
HENSESEEE  KWREARNGE -
MR2013FRAEN A RRBAE =EC8% * £
1S BAFE LS -

MERBELESeFRBNEEES  E
RREERATKRT BHE T IERBRE -
BYIRE NS MELE A RBENK
Z o NRYEEENREEEE L AREN
TR > 20095 H)13% K 2010F#126% °
KIEHRFZE2013F H)58% ° Bt R - 3
BERC0% B ERELTENITENBE
L2 AR NERFFIRKE - E2009F
H151% K 2010F K159% @ [EIHER1S LR -

nE

[£]
o

BEAN - 2013 F#EITHREFASE + MR
AT RHELTS RMERBIRRE
REIENELME  43%N44%HNTHE
HEZSLMERBNRFERVESRE
/Il,\ °

BRRRXAVERAL  FEHHATR
HETENER  REARNES 1A

HEERTTNER - MREZ A EORBINE

NRYEESAERRHE

ELEeR it A REREMRAIETA
BERFASHERD LEEZEBRERE
#8ufi (http://hkupop.hku.hk/chinese/re-
port/ipcc2013/index.html) °

In March 2013, the IPCC commissioned the University of Hong
Kong (HKU) Public Opinion Programme to conduct a public opinion
survey, subsequent to those conducted in March 2009 and in
March 2010 (before and after the Council became a statutory
body). The survey was conducted by telephone interviews on a
random sample between 5 March and 12 March 2013. There
were 1,009 successful interviews of Hong Kong residents age
18 or above.

The IPCC became a statutory body following its establishment
in 1994, Figures from the 2009 survey showed that public
awareness of the Council, which had been in existence for 15
years, was 61%. However, results from the 2010 survey revealed
that only 33% of the public were aware of the statutory body.
In the past few years, through proactive media engagement and
publicity activities, public awareness of the IPCC has surged to
68%, a significant increase.

Despite the fact that the Council was already well-known before
becoming a statutory body, the public was not well aware of the
duties and functions of the IPCC. The survey results reflect major
improvement in this area. They show greater public recognition
and understanding of the duties of the IPCC, from 13% in 2009
and 26% in 2010 to 58% in 2013, again a significant increase. At
the same time, 60% of the respondents who said they were aware
of the Council knew that the IPCC is an organisation independent
of the Police, an increase from 51% in 2009 and 59% in 2010.

In addition, the 2013 public opinion survey introduced some new
questions concerning public confidence in the IPCC and the two-
tier police complaints system; 43% and 44% of the respondents
expressed confidence in the IPCC and the two-tier complaints
system, respectively.

Through this public survey the Council gained a better
understanding of public perspectives on the IPCC. The Council
has paid attention to public suggestions and continued to improve
its efficiency by using different channels to enhance public
understanding of its role.

The results of the IPCC Public Opinion Survey conducted by
the HKU Public Opinion Programme are now available on the
HKU Public Opinion Programme website (http://hkupop.hku.hk/
english/report/ipcc2013/index.html).
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HIBER

Corporate Image

(B ] [EER] BBER
Promoting IPCC’s Independent Nature and

Monitoring Function

BT REBEZTeMNE I IEE MR
BEZESRN2010/11FR TERSHB A
[ ] A [BEER] RBERE - 2011/124F
K2012/13F B T1EHR S AL S AR UL T
SRTE  BREERE(EEEBER - TIER
HNZ B RKE N R REEESNEZ
BRI - BINTIERERMAIEN

Lo BT EREHITIA (B M

[BER] AEE - RE (EREZTEMI0
ERTE) MiF  ATEESHHEE -
FE B OEEMUNRRE - ZEEH
AR - BBRE - REBEBRAERGIEME
RETPHAE  EREFNEFETEM

AR EE R TH -

MRAREESUNEFINRER SR
REREHEZFARFH L - BEMRE
EBBLABERMNEEBRBERERR
(EREZEN10ERTE) M+ -

To highlight the independence and the monitoring function of the
IPCC, starting from the reporting of 2010/11, the IPCC Report
began using ‘independent” and “monitor” as its theme. The
2011/12 and 2012/13 Reports continued to use this theme in
order to strengthen the IPCC'’s image. To improve the readability
of the annual reports, diagrams and graphics were used where
appropriate 1o illustrate how the IPCC reviews complaint cases.

Moreover, “10 Qs on the IPCC”, a booklet based on the same
theme of “independent” and “monitor”, was published by the
IPCC to enhance public understanding. The booklet includes
a brief outline on the origin of the IPCC, the importance of its
statutory and independence, the membership of the Council, its
functions, its role in the two-tier police complaints system and
how the IPCC monitoring procedures work.

“10 Qs on the IPCC” is distributed free of charge at the IPCC
office in Wan Chai, the Public Enquiry Service Centres of District
Councils, the Leisure and Cultural Services Department Public
Libraries and designated Post Offices.
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H S 1T
Other PubI|C|ty Initiatives

UEEE]
Website

@B (www.ipce.gov.hk) —RIEMHEEER
%ﬁgﬂigﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁ°%%§mﬂw i
- AHREENEERGRLEY LHIBEHT
R&ER -

The IPCC website (www.ipcc.gov.hk) serves as an
archive of news and important information concerning
the Council. Publications and press releases, as well
as the agendas and minutes of open meetings, are

FRTEREBRR

available online for public access.

(2) Ti%n

Publications

EREENBRREHRAEES/ MM FMBREHEER - #
MR - TRAAZEESURNEFORELERNERHT
Yoot - EEEFFHERRTERE  BUAETSEZF
EETIEFHIS

IPCC booklets and leaflets on the Observers Scheme are available
at Police Report Rooms in all districts. The publications can also
be obtained at the IPCC Office in Wan Chai. Moreover, the IPCC

releases its annual report each year with updated information on its
work.
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EEE
The Council

e 2R COFUEREHRIEKRFZELZ  The Independent Police Complaints Council (IPCC) is an
SeEm) ( () ) (FB%  independent body established under the Independent Police
IFGOHE) FSORIIAN % B (Cnelans Courc Oriree P000) Cap s Lan of Hong
IRNEASHETHRREEE - 40 0 ’

. i a5 i — appointed by the Chief Executive. The membership of the IPCC
BERERM=REER  REMANER during this reporting period is as follows:

ZEWT

£ BESERENm JP BRIENMIERE 251 - 200846510

Chairman Mr JAT Sew-Tong, SC, JP ghawman, Since 1 June 2008
evelopment Work Group

Bm FEBLEE - SBS » JP e

Vice-Chairman Dr Hon Joseph LEE Kok-long, SBS, JP Appointment from 1 January 2007
to 31 December 2012

EES- HXHE:EE » SBS » JP {E87 200951 A1R 18

Vice-Chairman  Dr Hon LAM Tai-fai, SBS, JP Since 1 January 2009

BlER hiSwkRE » GBS © JP BERFEREEEEE FE59 © 200971 B 1B
Vice-Chairman Hon Abraham Chairman, Since 1 January 2009
SHEK Lai-him, GBS, JP Serious Complaints Committee
’ ’

BERE PRf#iK%S » BBS  JP fEH0 © 201351 B1EE
Vice-Chairman Hon CHAN Kin-por, BBS, JP Since 1 January 2013

z£5 MEEEEAE » 8BS MH - P
Member Dr Lawrence LAM Chi-kit, BBS, MH, JP
g IRIZEASA
Member Mr Eric CHEUNG Tat-ming
Zz8 RIZR I > BBS - P
Member Professor Stephen CHEUNG Yan-leung, BBS, JP
E3-] FHEELt 1 eesop ifg‘éﬂ%’ﬁﬁﬁ AaRA
Member Ms Christine FANG Meng-sang, BBS, JP Workin;’c‘;,ﬁ[‘,g“
= =&
Z£8 RIEEFELE » sBs - P fﬁif:zﬁ
Member Mr Eddie NG Hak-kim, SBS, JP Management Committee
Z8 PRIELEL
Member Dr CHAN Pui-kwong
£8 ERAEE S 4E v GBS » FHKIE - JP fﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁ;éaiﬁ
Member Ir Albert CHENG, GBS, FHKIE, JP PUblicity and Survey Committee
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BEEENERU B
IPCC Members’ Attendance at the IPCC In-house Meeting

HER - 201264 AZE201353 A
Date: April 2012 to March 2013

% /& Chairman

BIAEE RN - JP
Mr JAT Sew-Tong, SC, JP

2l=E & Vice-Chairmen
FEZEE - SBS ¢ JP ((FAIZE2012412A31H)

Dr Hon Joseph LEE Kok-long, SBS, JP (Till 31 December 2012) ® ® o N:A-

D Hon LAM Taria, 585, p . o . o
=T -

ngft‘fafamGSBl—isEKJLPai-him, GBS, JP o o o o

Hﬁoﬁfgﬁi kiﬁ?psor’, JBF;a(sz,Ojs fﬁs?n)j; 1EI ff?uf& 2013) N.A. N.A. N.A. ®

Z 8 Members

MEGEE - BBS * MH + JP ((EHAZ20124612A31H)

Dr Lawrence LAM Chi-kit, BBS, MH, JP (Till 31 December 2012)
SRERRSEAE

Mr Eric CHEUNG Tat-ming

RICR#ER - BBS - JP ((E#AZE2012412A31H)

Professor Stephen CHEUNG Yan-leung, BBS, JP (Till 31 December 2012)
FEELZL  BBS ' JP

Ms Christine FANG Meng-sang, BBS, JP

Rk - SBS ' JP (fEHIZE201246 A30H)

Mr Eddie NG Hak-kim, SBS, JP (Till 30 June 2012)
BRIF B

Dr CHAN Pui-kwong

LB S - GBS FHKIE * JP

Ir Albert CHENG, GBS, FHKIE, JP

Mr Lawrence MA Yan-kwok

TSR - BBS ¢ JP ((EEAZ2012612A31H)
Mr David FONG Man-hung, BBS, JP (Till 31 December 2012)
BB L - JP

Mr Simon IP Shing-hing, JP

EIEY Chog

Ms Noeline LAU Yuk-kuen

RUEEHE

Hon Kenneth LEUNG Kai-cheong

FEEEL

Dr Carol MA Hok-ka

KBS L+ ((EHZE2012468A31H)

Miss Belinda TANG Lai-fong (Till 31 August 2012)
EERLLT

Miss Sandy WONG Hang-yee

HETHE

Dr Hon Helena WONG Pik-wan

aEEMLLT

Miss Mary WONG Tak-lan

EEHRERSEAE * BBS * MH + JP

Mr Adrian YIP Chun-to, BBS, MH, JP

ELEfE AL - MH

Mr Edwin CHENG Shing-lung, MH

ERELETE

Mr Gerard CHUNG Wai-hung

B A - BBS ¢ JP (2012F10 A1 B EAT) NA
Mr Clement TAO Kwok-lau, BBS, JP (Since 1 October 2012) o
A ELRAEAM (2012610 A1 B BELE)

Mr John YAN Mang-yee, SC (Since 1 October 2012)
BRERIREE A © UP (20134F1 A1 BEEE) NA NA NA
Dr Eugene CHAN Kin-keung, JP (Since 1 January 2013) o o o
At B+ (20134551 B1AEER(T)

Ir Dr Vincent Simon HO (Since 1 January 2013)
FERa{= B R ALEAD - BBS (201361 A1HREE)

Mr Arthur LUK Yee-shun, BBS, SC (Since 1 January 2013)

® & o6 o
® O|0 o

z
>
£
>
z
>

z
>
z
>

® 6 6 &6 6 6 O O e & & O & ¢ O O|e o o

® O|® @€ O @@ O ®©€ O & e & O o o

Z
>

O e e/ 6 o o o o

N.A. N.A.

® &6 O © ¢ &6 ¢ O o o o

® Hi/F Attended O #JE Not attended NA. — TR=EHKE/ AEHLE Not a Member of the meeting/Not being invited
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EEENRREERN SR EACR
IPCC Members’ Attendance at Joint IPCC/CAPO Meeting

HES : 20125F4 A E20134F3 A
Date: April 2012 to March 2013

A

Zf& Chairman

RIREERALEAD - P
Mr JAT Sew-Tong, SC, JP ® o ®

BI=EFE Vice-Chairmen
ZEBEE - SBS - JP ((EHAE2012612A31H)

Dr Hon Joseph LEE Kok-long, SBS, JP (Till 31 December 2012) ® o N.A.
MHAIEZEES - SBS * JP

Dr Hon LAM Tai-fai, SBS, JP o o ®
AE8HAE - GBS * JP

Hon Abraham SHEK Lai-him, GBS, JP ® o ®

BRI S - BBS * JP (201341 A 1A E(T)
Hon CHAN Kin-por, BBS, JP (Since 1 January 2013)

z
>
z
>
o

%8 Members

MEBEE - BBS - MH » JP (EEAZ2012412A31H)

Dr Lawrence LAM Chi-kit, BBS, MH, JP (Till 31 December 2012)
SREFASLE

Mr Eric CHEUNG Tat-ming

SRICREHX - BBS - JP ((EHAE2012412A31H)

Professor Stephen CHEUNG Yan-leung, BBS, JP (Till 31 December 2012)
FSEZ L - BBS * JP

Ms Christine FANG Meng-sang, BBS, JP

Rk - SBS + JP (fEHAZE201246 A30R)

Mr Eddie NG Hak-kim, SBS, JP (Till 30 June 2012)

BRiEEEEE

Dr CHAN Pui-kwong

BAsE & - GBS © FHKIE » JP

Ir Albert CHENG, GBS, FHKIE, JP

BEESE

Mr Lawrence MA Yan-kwok

7 XIS - BBS + JP ((EEAZE2012412A31R)

Mr David FONG Man-hung, BBS, JP (Till 31 December 2012)
ZRETE - JP

Mr Simon IP Shing-hing, JP

E RS g

Ms Noeline LAU Yuk-kuen

REEUR

Hon Kenneth LEUNG Kai-cheong

SEZEL

Dr Carol MA Hok-ka

Bt ((FHE201248 A31R)

Miss Belinda TANG Lai-fong (Till 31 August 2012)
EERLLT

Miss Sandy WONG Hang-yee

EREHA

Dr Hon Helena WONG Pik-wan

=EMLZL

Miss Mary WONG Tak-lan

EEYRERSEAE - BBS * MH + JP

Mr Adrian YIP Chun-to, BBS, MH, JP

BEE S A - MH

Mr Edwin CHENG Shing-lung, MH

EEIELE

Mr Gerard CHUNG Wai-hung

FEEIZRSEAE - BBS + JP (201210 A1 B E ) NA NA
Mr Clement TAO Kwok-lau, BBS, JP (Since 1 October 2012) o o
WG E L RN (20124510 A1 AR E(T) NA NA
Mr John YAN Mang-yee, SC (Since 1 October 2012) o o
BRI B4 © UP (20134F1 A1 BEEEME) NA 5
Dr Eugene CHAN Kin-keung, JP (Since 1 January 2013) o o
At EEB L (2013451 B1 A E(T)

Ir Dr Vincent Simon HO (Since 1 January 2013)

REBR (= R AEAD - BBS (201361 A1HREE)

Mr Arthur LUK Yee-shun, BBS, SC (Since 1 January 2013)

O e e e
z
>

b4
>
b4
>

® O ®© ¢ ¢ ® O O

®@ O o o

z
>
7=
>

O ©e | ®€ @6 O O 0O © & © & ©&© & ©o© o o o o o

® € @€ O O e

® &6 &6 O © ©¢ ¢ &6 ¢ O O

® i/F Attended O ERfE Not attended NA. — RS/ KB HFE Not a Member of the meeting/Not being invited

Report Of The Independent Police Complaints Council 2012/13 - B Bs 50 5 RIZIRRZE B S 2012113 TIERE /I W 5



S5ZE8E

. F+= {A4E%4E - CHAPTER 7 ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE

Sub-Committees

EESZE o RNE/NE  BRIRFERR
RXOFERSE - I EESHARITE
BERLT=—EAFEEZE S MMIETEN
- BERUBEITERE

—AEEREeMBEREMKERENT

BERHKERZES

Members of the IPCC are divided into four sub-groups to
examine the investigation reports submitted by CAPO. The
IPCC has also set up three Sub-Committees and two Working
Groups so as to perform its functions more efficiently.

The members and terms of reference of the three Committees
are as follows:

Serious Complaints Committee

(@) TEXR - AUREERZZESERNR

EER;

under the monitoring of the Committee;

(@) To determine the criteria of serious cases that should be come

(b) AEMHEERBRERFERNVBRERF

(c) IEREBFESRIIBHNERSRIMR
% BB ERBRERFER

(d) EERBRERFERNAELER  XEEF
RHES

(e) REZEERABEYRERBRERFE

(b) To examine and determine special procedures for monitoring
serious complaints;

(c) To examine the need to seek outside professional advice or
services to facilitate the scrutiny of complaint cases;

(d) To examine the findings of serious complaint cases after
investigations have been completed, and put forward
recommendations to the Chairman;

(e) To put forward any issues in relation to the monitoring of

serious complaint cases for the IPCC’s deliberation, as the
Committee deems appropriate.

RERANEMSEER - HEESEE -

4= Membership

FE Chairman

BiEH#E * GBS © JP Hon Abraham SHEK Lai-him, GBS, JP

£8 Members

EEES - SBS » JP (£22012412H)  Dr Hon Joseph LEE Kok-long, SBS, JP (Til December 2012)
SRERASLAE Mr Eric CHEUNG Tat-ming

RICREHIX - BBS » JP (B20124128) Professor Stephen CHEUNG Yan-leung, BBS, JP (Til December 2012)
PRIZ B A Dr CHAN Pui-kwong

BB LA Mr Lawrence MA Yan-kwok

BERREESL - JP Mr Simon IP Shing-hing, JP

R R Ms Noeline LAU Yuk-kuen

BEF T (2201298 A7) Miss Belinda TANG Lai-fong (Till August 2012)
=HEEESB Dr Hon Helena WONG Pik-wan

EREBS L - BBS  MH -+ JP
B S A - MH

PR3ERIREE L (FR20134F3 A iE)
At EEE L (FR2013F1 A #R)

Mr Adrian YIP Chun-to, BBS, MH, JP

Mr Edwin CHENG Shing-lung, MH

Dr Eugene CHAN Kin-keung, JP (Since March 2013)
Ir Dr Vincent Simon HO (Since January 2013)
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EMEEE

e ==
Management Committee

(a) EEEEENERNERIN (@) To oversee major areas of work of the IPCC Secretariat
(b) FBAAE : (b) To consider and approve:

o AEEEMEANE * Any changes to the annual budget
- ey e . e The appointment, interdiction from duty, and

* BREREM/BRICERA TR termination of employment of employees at or
EEMEME - FHRALER below Senior Vetting Officer/Senior Manager

ranks;

s HELZEREEMTENTETH L _
=7 e Key administrative matters that affect the service

’ of the IPCC;

o {HEHEEB¥50,000 TR ESHE e Proposed new contracts with estimated value at
EFEBEHENRTHEN  BF or above HK$50,000 or covering a new area of
AESERERREEES SRR activity, with the exceptioq Qf thqse contracts. or
AW REE | covering a new area of activity, with the exception

of those contracts that come under the purview of
the Publicity and Survey Committee;

(c) RHEESRABENTMTHRER (¢) To put forward any administrative or management
EY o HEEBESEE . issues for the IPCC’s deliberation as the Committee
AERE R deems appropriate.

RE Membership

£ Chairman

R - SBS 0 JP (2201256 A) Mr Eddie NG Hak-kim, SBS, JP (Till June 2012)
ERESAE - JP (201247 A iE) Mr Simon IP Shing-hing, JP (Since July 2012)

Z£E Members

BRBEEEFANZE - JP Mr JAT Sew-Tong, SC, JP

MEBELE - BBS * MH - JP (E2012612R) Dr Lawerence LAM Chi-kit, BBS, MH, JP (Til December 2012)
BRAREY 4 - GBS FHKIE » JP Ir Albert CHENG, GBS, FHKIE, JP

EERRLE Mr Lawrence MA Yan-kwok

7 XA - BBS ¢ JP (2201212 8) Mr David FONG Man-hung, BBS, JP (Till December 2012)
mERZ T Miss Mary WONG Tak-lan

EPFFESEAE - MH Mr Edwin CHENG Shing-lung, MH

fHBIZESE 4 - BBS » JP (2012510 A #E) Mr Clement TAO Kwok-lau, BBS, JP (Since October 2012)
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sEENEAAEELES

Publicity and Surnvey Committee

(a) BRUEAEESTEANZETEMZESR (@ To consider measures that could enhance the image

b Ee gk g M and public understanding of the IPCC;
(b) BEMAECHEATRENSERMEEE () To consider and approve publicity-related activities
B > @IT that have been budgeted for, including:
N NN ¢ the content and design of publicity materials such
s EEYIMMABMERS  BIANFER - as annual reports, websites, videos, publications
H{E - EA S JIYMENSESR ; and other promotional materials;
o HESEEE ; ¢ the launching of publicity activities;

e the selection and commissioning of contractors

© PRERIZESHIR A R BT B to assist in such projects;

IR D 4 =BT () To consider and approve the launching of surveys
(c) ERMIERRERARRNSIHE that have been budgeted for, and the selection and

TAE » BAR PR R RS T 1 B e commissioning of contractors to assist in such projects;

BEAIE
FH N . (d) To monitor the progress and quality of the projects in
(d) EE(o)F(CyEFEEHBIMEEAES ; Bandor dueltty o fhe pro)
== TFETZ|S /;\- E 2|42 f_ﬁ s . . .
@) %Zﬁii_{%"jl-‘]jt?ﬁ—r‘]htﬂ SR (e) To consider and advise on an annual publicity plan for
HEESER the IPCC’s consideration;

(Hh REZESRAEEVLHESEERANTE

() To put forward any publicity-related issues for the

fEE  HEEEEZE - IPCC’s consideration as the Committee deems
appropriate.
D=1 Membership
£ Chairman
HiE#seE - GBS * FHKIE » JP Ir Albert CHENG, GBS, FHKIE, JP
Z8 Members
MAMEZEE  SBS © JP Dr Hon LAM Tai-fai, SBS, JP
F#EL L BBS 0 JP Ms Christine FANG Meng-sang, BBS, JP
EEsiEt Dr Carol MA Hok-ka
BEEELT (E20129F9A7) Dr Helena WONG Pik-wan (Til September 2012)
mERLT Miss Sandy WONG Hang-yee
R &S 4 - BBS * MH © JP Mr Adrian YIP Chun-to, BBS, MH, JP
RS AE - MH Mr Edwin CHENG Shing-lung, MH

MEBIZEAE - BBS ¢ JP (F2012F11 A #E) Mr Clement TAO Kwok-lau, BBS, JP (Since November 2012)
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Working Group

EESNIRFEFRE2010ER T —ETH
PR BN —EEERRAES - 4K
KRB REE - EMRERREIR

REZRAVEER
K&
EEENEEA

v

FEAZ+ - BBS ' JP

£

RIERF LA
ERELAE - JP
PUEE F

T {F/\E

The IPCC and CAPO established a working group
in 2010 to come up with a more efficient system of
sorting complaints in order to enhance efficiency in
investigating complaint cases.

Membership

IPCC Convener
Ms Christine FANG Meng-sang, BBS, JP

Members

Mr Eric CHEUNG Tat-ming
Mr Simon IP Shing-hing, JP
Mr Kenneth LEUNG Kai-cheong

Development Work Group

AMREESHRRBRSE - BEESAN
TEZRITENE  TEESHRENE
BTk

[54=]
3
BIREE IRKNER - JP

RE

SREERASTAE
FEELE BBS 0 JP
Bl Ey A - GBS © FHKIE » JP
ERESLE - P
EOEFE A - MH

EEELE
MBIZEELE - BBS ¢ JP

The IPCC established a development work group
to identify the key work areas in the coming years.

Membership

Chairman
Mr JAT Sew-Tong, SC, JP

Membership

Mr Eric CHEUNG Tat-ming

Ms Christine FANG Meng-sang, BBS, JP
Ir Albert CHENG, GBS, FHKIE, JP

Mr Simon IP Shing-hing, JP

Mr Edwin CHENG Shing-lung, MH

Mr Gerard CHUNG Wai-hung

Mr Clement TAO Kwok-lau, BBS, JP
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EBZEFEZT  REZARREEES

/\/\

Observers

BATHESZEEES  HHELEEER

ERFEFREENAEAERRFNS
HMEHANEESERESNRENT ¢

B LB Name of Observers

:T;to

120

O © 0 N O 0o >~ 0N -

CO BESH N NNONINO ARSN N BNSE N BNONI N BNSN — = — = . e L e | e
- O © 0O N O O &~ 0N - O © 0O N O O & N -

EERMESE - MH + JP
BRIE I E - JP >
PRE A ST A #itit
PREZBAST A st
PREZSE ST A #itHit
PRIBE %A - SBS * JP
PRIZREE A - JP
PRIZ M TAZAD - JP **
PR E 22+ **
PR 1R
PRI K&
PRIEE S 4 #t
PR Z L #HH
PRASESEAE + MH ###H#
BRI 22+
By
EEANELT - MH ##
EPpriE B2+
RIEZFES
SRID IR 2T 1 HH
REMSE
HAIREE
AEREE
BB E - MH
JERRBASEAE - MH ####
BAEES L - BBS © MH #####
BRES T
RELZ T #t
KBRS =
FERAE - JP

Under the Observers Scheme, the Secretary for Security may
appoint such persons as he thinks fit as IPCC Observers to assist
the Council in observing the manner in which CAPO handles
and investigates Reportable Complaints. The following is a list of
Observers in the current reporting period:

Mr Daniel CHAM Ka-hung, MH, JP
Dr Raymond CHAN, JP **

Mr CHAN Fu-ming #####

Mr CHAN Hing-ming ####

Mr CHAN Hok-fung #####

Mr Star CHAN lu-seng, SBS, JP
Dr Eugene CHAN Kin-keung, JP A
Ir William CHAN Lee-shing, JP **
Miss Grace CHAN Man-yee **

Mr Henry CHAN Man-yu

Mr Haydn CHAN Mou-keung

Mr CHAN Pok-chi ##

Ms CHAN Sau-wan #####

Mr CHAN Siu-tong, MH ####

Ms CHAN Yan-chuen

Ms CHAU Sum

Dr Edwin CHENG Kwok-kit, MH ##
Mrs Betty CHENG YUEN Pui-yan
Mr Charles CHEUNG Cheuk-yiu
Ms Emily CHEUNG Mui-seung #####
Mr Jackie CHEUNG Yick-hung

Mr CHONG Chong-vip

Mr Holden CHOW Ho-ding

Mr CHOW Kam-cheung, MH

Mr Alan CHOW Yiu-ming, MH ####
Mr CHOW Yuk-tong, BBS, MH #####
Miss Abril CHOY Fung-peng

Ms Esther CHU Jing ##

Mr CHU Kwok-leung **

Mr CHU Tak-wing

Mr FONG Ping, JP
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HEmBELZEE Name of Observers

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70

KB E AT+ #HitHHH
fAIEXES A - BBS

© MH ###H#H#

gL+
B biad

* MH

HERTA ##
B R T HHH#
S MBI T #HtHH

=R A
=ERZL
L FEREE -
FERR(_ 1L

BBS * MH

BBS ' MH - JP #####
MH » JP ***

MH

FEMILA #
SR A6 - JP
SPEFRR AL

FBoxseEAE
BEEL L

s MH ***

MWEZ L+ #HiHHHH

R TE
BshE L
RRuEL Rt
MIRB AL -
MREEBASEA -
ML -
s
MER L

MH
BBS * MH * JP ***
MH » JP

MH * JP

MH ##

M

MH

MH ##

BRBILE #
£} (152
AREL

FIREERE

B A #HH
T A pHHH
FRELA ##

FHELE

FlRERE

FARKE
REETLE
RRkK L

REEHTE
RFETE

s MH ***

' BBS * MH
MH
JP

CHAPTER 7 ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE -+ $-t&= #H%E251E .

Ms FUNG Mei-wan #####

Mr HO Hau-cheung, BBS, MH #####
Ms Elaine HO Yee-lin

Mr HUI Ka-hoo, MH

Mr Witman HUNG Wai-man ##

Mr Ronald KAN Yu-him ####

Ms Mary Ann KING Pui-wai #####
Mr KO Kam-cheung, BBS, MH

Ms KO Po-ling, BBS, MH, JP ###i##
Mr James KONG Tze-wing, MH, JP ***
Dr Charles KOO Ming-yan, MH

Mr KWAI Ting-kong #

Ir Edgar KWAN Chi-ping, JP

Miss Mable KWOK Ching-wan ***
Mr KWOK Wing-keung, MH ***

Miss Athena KUNG Ching-yee

Ms Pearl LAM Po-ling #####

Mr LAW King-shing, MH

Mr Patrick LAl Shu-ho, BBS, MH, JP ***
Mr David LAl Tat-sang, MH, JP

Mr Billy LAM Chek-yau, MH, JP

Mr LAM Faat-kang, MH ##

Mr LAM Sek-kong, MH ***

Mr LAM Tak-leung, MH

Ms LAM Yuk-chun, MH ####

Mr LAU Ka-keung #

Miss Julia LAU Pui-g **

Dr Ellen LAU Yuet-yung **

Mr Peter LAU Wai-cheung

Mr Sidney LEE Chi-hang ####

Mr Alvin LEE Chi-wing #####

Mr LEE Kar-ki ##

Ms LEE Koon-mei

Mr LEE Tak-kuen *

Mr LEE Yuet-man, MH ***

Mr LEUNG Chi-puii

Ms LEUNG Fu-wing, BBS, MH

Mr LEUNG Ho-kwan, MH

Mr LEUNG Sau-chi, JP
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HEZmE LB Name of Observers

71 REFHLL

72 A a4

73 RIRESLE - MH

74 ZELESE CMH - UP
75 FEHELL

76 ML + MH #H##
77 EERUAE A

78 BBt

79 Bt

80 AEILEBXL™

81 EIRESLLE - MH - JP
82 ZHIELE - MH

83 Ef&EHE

84 [EAKILSEE - JPH

85 MEICHSEHE - JP

86 mBAESLLE - SBS - UP
87 BERafS5E4E - BBS ' SC”
88 BESELLT

89 E{TiEs54E - MH

90 Mr MOTWANI Raj Sital * BBS * JP **
91 RIISEL #t

92 REESLAE nuntt

93 RASRIELE - MH - JP ####
94 ZRERTRITA #tit

95 BElfmEE

96 FEBISLAE - BBS ' JP

97 Mg k4

98 REBIZESTA #

99 HBFIBSLAE ##

100 EEFSHA - BBS © JP ##
101 #BE L - MH

102 #EBBEx+

103 AIfERERE

104 BRI HitHH

105 BIKEAE

106 BHxEEE - MH - JP
107 ESEERKEA4E - MH **

108 ERIMER 224 ***

Ms Martha LEUNG Sau-ching

Mr LI Sai-wing ##

Mr LEUNG Siu-tong, MH **

Mr LI Hon-hung, MH, JP **

Ms Rainbow LI Yuen-wah

Mr Henry LIM, MH ####

Dr LIU Kai-ming

Miss Iris LIU Kam-fung **

Ms LIU Pui-shan

Miss LO Jane Curzon **

Mr Norman LO Kam-wah, MH, JP
Mr LO Sai-kwong, MH ***

Mr LO Tze-on

Mr Lawrence LO Wing-man, JP **
Mr LO Yan-lai, JP

Dr LUl Ming-wah, SBS, JP *

Mr Arthur LUK Yee-shun, BBS, SC A
Mrs Virginia MA LO Kam-wah

Mr Rex MOK Chung-fai, MH

Mr MOTWANI Raj Sital, BBS, JP **
Ms NG Ling-ling #####

Mr Alan NG Man-sang ####

Mr Thomas NG Siu-keung, MH, JP ####
Mr Michael NGAI Ming-tak #####
Mr NGAN Siu-lun

Mr Edward PONG Chong, BBS, JP
Mr PUK Kwan-kin

Mr PUN Kwok-wah #####

Mr SHIU Ka-fai ##

Mr Simon SIU Chak-yu, BBS, JP ##
Ms SO Lai-chun, MH

Ms Herdy SO Wai-yin

Mr SZETO Kin-wa

Mr Terry TAM Kin-keung #####

Mr George TAM Siu-ping

Mr Teddy TANG Chun-keung, MH, JP
Mr TANG Kwong-shing, MH **

Miss TANG Pui-yee ***
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BB LZE Name of Observers

109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138

BOLER S A matmtt
(e

W REIRA T #aH
HIER 5e 4 - MH
HokdetEL - MH
TRIBME A
FESRSTAE - BBS - JP
BB A
EEREL L nunnt
TEHBSE #t
FIRFHIER
HEEEA
HEWISTE - MH
mILKIEL
EESLE - MH ##
FBUE ST #nunntt
Tt

AR E SR E - JP
RESTAE - BBS © MH =
EEEE L nunny
GEIESTE - MH
15 E2 AR AM
HElLTE L #unn
BB %A - BBS P
B RS - P #HH
BN & #it

BOKEK S A © BBS © MH » JP ***

BriRE =L+
HEHLL - BBS © MH
SEBRE

Mr Eric TANG Sze-kin #####

Miss Alice TO Kar-wing

Ms TSANG Fung-chu ###

Mr Jimmy TSE Lai-leung, MH

Dr John TSE Wing-ling, MH

Dr Michael TSUI Fuk-sun

Mr Aaron WAN Chi-keung, BBS, JP
Mr Joseph WAN Kwok-hung

Mr WONG Chi-wal #####

Mr Peter WONG Kit-hin ##

Prof WONG Chun-yu **

Mr WONG Kin-hing

Mr WONG Kin-pan, MH ***

Dr James WONG Kong-tin

Mr Barry WONG Man-sing, MH ##
Mr WONG Wai-shun #####

Miss WONG Yuen-chi

Mr WU Chor-nam, JP

Mr John WU Man-keung, BBS, MH ***
Dr Michael YAM Chi-ho #####

Mr Edwin YEUNG Chi-wai, MH ***
Rev David YEUNG Hok-ming

Dr YEUNG Hoi-shan ####

Mr YEUNG Yiu-chung, BBS, JP

Mr Stanley YIM Yuk-lun, JP ####
Mr Alan YOUNG Tim-tsan ##

Mr David YIP Wing-shing, BBS, MH, JP ***
Mrs YUEN CHAN Po-hing

Mr YUNG Chi-ming, BBS, MH

Mr Roger YUNG Kwok-chung

BZE20135F3A3 1 HEESHE108{UEEE Total number of Observer on 31 March 2013 was 108

i 201264 A1 BT

HHHH
HHH#
##

#

Hkk

201298 A1 H#FifE @
201248 H22 B ¥i{Edn
2012811 R1 B #itEam
201351 B1B TS

201248 A1 HEIK
201211 A1 BRI
201341 B 1HEK

2013F1 A 1B EZTRELEEEE

Newly-appointed Observers on 1 April 2012
Newly-appointed Observers on 1 August 2012
Newly-appointed Observers on 22 August 2012
Newly-appointed Observers on 1 November 2012
Newly-appointed Observers on 1 January 2013

Retired on 1 August 2012
Retired on 1 November 2012
Retired on 1 January 2013

Became IPCC Member on 1 January 2013
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IPCC Secretariat

EZeh—@A2BOMWMEERLE - WERE  The IPCC is supported by a full-time Secretariat, headed by
H—EWERSEE  2012/13F{F4H/£4H  a Secretary-General, with a total of 42 staff in 2012/13. The

IEZHE - MEEMTERS ZHRHES major function of the Secretariat is to assist Council Members

~ in examining complaint investigation reports and in promaoting
EZRFEROBERSNEES ARy ) TS coThT

T
The organisational chart of the IPCC Secretariat, as of 31 March
EEeWNERHE2013F3A31HHAL 2013, is as below:

%%%%ﬁ ﬁ@éﬁ (2013 3 A31H)

IPCC Secretariat Structure

(As at 31 March 2013) WER
Secretary-General

Ez/)d 0 B 0 ENE O ENE O EE O ENE O
Vetting Vetting Vetting Vetting Vetting Vetting
Team @ Team @ Team © Team @ Team @ Team @

13 A

13 officers
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AEREBBEZED BB — AR TEER HER A HERE
Personnel & Council Finance & General External Affairs and
Support Team Support Team Public Relations Team

BEXEA BREEAE EARRA
Vetting Team Observers Information 25 A
Support Unit Scheme Unit Technology Unit

25 officers
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BYERELSRERREES
(RE (BUEREHEERFEZESHA) BKL)

Independent Police Complaints Council
(Established under the “Independent Police Complaints Council Ordinance”)
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Financial
Statements

BE-ZE-—=F=A=+—HLEE
Year Ended 31 March 2013

N

B HETE Rl = 2 P A PR ]
s B AT ~ SR O

PATRICK WONG C.PA. LIMITED

Certified Public Accountants (Practising), Hong Kong Chartered Accountants

(PRIRMA R - B IRIEEE)
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H %

Contents

BE# Page

BN 2B RS
Independent Auditor's Report 129-130

PHEHWER

Statement of Comprehensive Income 131

BEAER
Balance Sheet 132

BEEBE

Statement of Changes in Reserves 133

BeRExk
Cash Flow Statement 134

SRR M5
Notes to the Financial Statements 135-147

(B EE)
( Al amounts in Hong Kong Dollars unless otherwise stated )
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B MG E SRR ERE S RIERFEZEE
Independent auditor’s report to the Independent Police Complaints Council

(1R CBLERENRBRFZESEM) BKZ)

(Established under the Independent Police Complaints Council Ordinance)

CPA

TAZEREN (A TSR (39 EEIIH
ME—=—E— N+ BB EREHERIE
WREEE ([ET] ) WPEHRE - It
Bk EEeEN _E—=F=A=1—
HNEEABEREEZZALFENEZE
Wk  RBEEBRNRSTER UK
FESHBORE R E MM TREER -

BRI BRRAAENSE

ERARERBEEB SIS RMA
(BEMBRELER) BEMBEE
NSHBHRRFELEEMRFHRER -
LEBERRBEMBBERABEHNA
ARFE Y - DAGE A B5 $R R N AF A R BREF
S EE R M B H B A RERL

BEETWEE

BANETRBERMOEFEZENH
WMEREHER - ZFI2ER (BUERE
FEBERFEZEESKG) (F604F)H %
18206 MRTE - BEBESIHRE - BRIt
ON - B E N A] EE AR - B
BAREMARERND - HEAEMBALE
BNARERT -

HPDRIEEF B AGRME (BB
BFRTER]) EITER - ZFEREKR
BETERAR  WREIRATES - B
BTV BRREL M A EAEARHER
BRAt -

We have audited the financial statements of the Independent
Police Complaints Council (the “Council”) set out on pages
131 to 147, which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March
2013, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement
of changes in reserves and the cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

THE COUNCIL'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Council is responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and for such
internal control as the Council determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 29 of Schedule
1 of the Independent Police Complaints Council Ordinance
(Cap.604), and for no other purposes. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

Report Of The Independent Police Complaints Council 2012/13 - B3 558 & 5 RIRIRFE S S 2012/13 LERE

129



130

BRDS RITIZ FF AR B B TS SRR P
HLBLHBEERNENIRE - FIEERN
RFBORNZEETH A E - SR EHER
AP AR M BRI MR FAEAHR
PR R - FERHEZ S RRET - B
EREZERUEVBTHREAELEEMA
FHRRAERR AERIES] - URFHEE
EEF 0 BRMLIFHE S REHESIR
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B - URFHEM B HRA MRS
= o
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=R
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EHREER) EEMAT R SR =
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EEEEMERMERAR
WMESEED

211887

EREHFARSEAD
BANESETAD

¥ EEGEEE - P05468
e

—F—=FAthH

HEN\E BFEIER - CHAPTER 8 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonable of accounting
estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of the Council's affairs as at 31 March 2013 and of its
surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

ﬁ%;%iéi &Ué?f &L éf14

PATRICK WONG C.P.A. LIMITED

Certified Public Accountants

LAU YUK MING HAROLD

CPA (Practising), FCCA

Certified Public Accountant (Practising), Hong Kong
Practising Certificate Number: PO5468

Hong Kong

19 June 2013
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PHEAER —BE T =F=A=1t—HIFE

Statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2013

FfaE 2013 2012
Note $ $
KA Income
B FF#B) Government grants 5 46,468,615 35,347,054
H AU A Other income 6 6,373 41,127
46,474,988 35,388,181
X 4 Expenditure
B T A7 Staff costs 7 22,900,911 19,652,890
— % 1T E A General and administrative expenses 15,477,765 8,133,113
K& Rk B84 Honorarium to Council members 16 634,100 613,400
39,012,776 28,399,403
REFRHRREM D PR BT
Surplus and other comprehensive income for the year 7 7,462,212 6,988,778
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BEABER —HRZE—=F=A=+—H
Balance sheet as at 31 March 2013

B=E 2013 2012
Note $ $
JERENE E Non-current assets
[EF & Fixed assets 9 6,476,605 2,820,322
REVEE Current assets
% M I8 FUE Deposits and prepayments 3,420,135 1,882,414
H & RHFLFEY Cash and cash equivalents 10 17,738,085 12,993,252
21,158,220 14,875,666
B A& Current liabilities
IRIE S Bh Deferred government grants 11 636,227 213,587
H b fE 08 K FE5T A Other payables and accruals 12 1,965,297 1,560,835
2,601,524 1,774,422
TRENE EF(E Net current assets 18,556,696 13,101,244
BEBERTRBAR Total assets less current liabilities 25,033,301 15,921,566
JERENAE Non-current liabilities
IEXE B AT Bh Deferred government grants 11 1,009,331 379,999
B T 495w < B Provision for staff gratuities 13 3,119,615 2,099,424
4,128,946 2,479,423
& EF1E NET ASSETS 20,904,355 13,442,143
{#1% RESERVES
25t E1#4 Accumulated surplus 20,904,355 13,442,143

RGN ZZE—=F XA TN BBELERE R MRk
Approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 19 June 2013.

- .

BRAE arAeEm - P
*E

JAT Sew-Tong, SC, JP
Chairman
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HESBE
HE-_T—=F=H=1—HLFE

Statement of changes in reserves for the year ended 31 March 2013

$
RZT——FMHA—H Z4#& Balance at 1 April 2011 6,453,365
FREHEEM2HEKE Surplus and other comprehensive income for the year 6,988,778
RZZT——F= A =+—HZ## Balance at 31 March 2012 13,442,143
FREHEEME2HEILES Surplus and other comprehensive income for the year 7,462,212
RZZE—=F=A=-1—H2##: Balance at 31 March 2013 20,904,355
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Szl

Iﬁl/\\\t%%
HE_Z—=F=-A=1+—HIFE
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2013

FE 284 NIR4EEEY Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

B E 2013 2012
Note $ $
i8R 2 &7 E) Cash flows from operating activities
FREHEEM2HEIE Surplus and other comprehensive income for the year 7,462,212 6,988,778
BT EIEELFAE © Adjustments for:
- J7% Depreciation 1,408,611 535,683
- FBUA Interest income (1,721) (36,182)
- EFEER BB Loss on disposal of fixed assets 1,157,212 25,783
LEE S E R 2 & B A% Operating surplus before working capital changes 10,026,314 7,514,062
B4 MBI FEIE 280 Increase in deposits and prepayments (1,537,721) (1,532,674)
IEFEBUT B 2 32 A0/CRL) Increase/(decrease) in deferred government grants 1,051,972 (93,724)
b FEA FRE K FE 5T B B 2 #200 Increase in other payables and accruals 404,462 1,190,853
8 THIHMEN S BHE 2 550 Increase in provision for staff gratuities 1,020,191 1,303,275
2IEEEELEMIEEMAA Net cash from operating activities 10,965,218 8,381,792
8BRS 2347 E) Cash flows from investing activities
f8 A B TE & E Purchase of fixed assets (6,222,106) (2,574,394)
B U FIS Interest received 1,721 36,182
& EE) 23R & L F 58 Net cash used in investing activities (6,220,385) (2,538,212)
Be MBS EEY 2 INFEE Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 4,744,833 5.843,580
12,993,252 7,149,672
10 17,738,085 12,993,252

FR2H e RIRSEEY Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
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Notes to the financial statements — for the year ended 31 March 2013
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1 General information

The Independent Police Complaints Council (the “Council’) is
a body corporate established under the Independent Police
Complaints Council Ordinance. Under the Independent Police
Complaints Council Ordinance (Cap. 604) (the “Ordinance”), the
Council assumes its statutory role as the authority for observing,
monitoring and reviewing the handling and investigation of reportable
complaints, and making recommendations to the Commissioner
of Police or the Chief Executive or both of them in respect of the
handling or investigation of reportable complaints as specified in the
Ordinance. The Council also monitors actions taken or to be taken
in respect of any member of the police force by the Commissioner
in connection with reportable complaints, and to advise them of its
opinion on such actions.

Since the Council is not profit-oriented and is not subject to any
externally imposed capital requirements, its primary financial and
capital management objectives are to maintain a balance between
annual income and expenditure, so that it has the ability to operate
as a going concemn and perform its statutory roles and functions.

The Council is primarily financed by government subventions. Any
operating surplus shall be carried forward to the following financial
year to meet future expenditure required for the operations of
the Council. The overall capital management strategy remains
unchanged from prior year.

2 Statement of compliance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards

The Councils financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (HKFRSs), which includes all applicable individual Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (HKASs) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA) and accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. A summary of
significant accounting policies is set out in note 3.

Report Of The Independent Police Complaints Council 2012/13 - B3 558 & 5 RIRIRFE S S 2012/13 LERE

0
CHAPTER 8 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - £/)\& Mi5H%x |

135



0
| #£)\= BIEERER - CHAPTER 8 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

136

3

(a)

FEEBOR
IR R R

KM BHREREBE LKA ST EER
8 o

ElEEE

Bl E & E R U ANR A R EMRE
BRECABEERER -

FrERENREEEENTEFFSREE
(A& - HEET A AFRAB LN
HERAR - FHFEITEMT ¢

s HERETIE 3
s MAERE 5
» EIRIE 3
s REMKE 3

AENTAERANGRESSFR
it o

AeasEREANGEEEERDS
EURENRR - WA AR B R AERER
HIREE IR B AR - RGBT
REE - AgEeHAEENAKES
B REEE  NEEXBRSHREE
BERBHEAINE S - SORERKMNE
@ - AR EEmKaERT

3K R E S T B P A 0 1B
REMENEFEREASELB M
ERE - WREEERBERE RS
R -

HE

HERHMEAEAEAERENRHR
B RN — RN B E - B
M —IRHHE c RE—ELHRE - B
& HERBUARZLZHNAE - &E
BITRZHER - RRBURARK EEEN
ERMEEEMAENER -

MENBEERIARENER  HEE
B LR B P R PTI A H EL A
BMERRAE - IAEMEERER
“EHE -

Summary of significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in preparing the financial
statements is historical cost.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of fixed
assets, less their estimated residual value, if any, on a straight-
line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

¢ | easehold improvements 3 years
e Office equipment 5 years
e Computer equipment 3 years
e Fumniture and fixtures 3 years

The residual value and the useful life of an asset are reviewed
at least at each financial year-end.

The Council assesses at each reporting date whether there is
any indication that any items of fixed assets may be impaired and
that an impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an item
may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the Coundcil
estimates the recoverable amount of the item. An impairment
loss, being the amount by which the carrying amount of an
asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount,
or a reversal of impairment loss is recognised immediately in
statement of comprehensive income.

Gain orloss arising from the derecognition of an item of fixed assets
is included in statement of comprehensive income when the item
is derecognised and is determined as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item.

Leases

A Lease is an agreement whereby the lessor conveys to the
lessee in retum for a payment or series of payments the right to
use an asset for an agreed period of time.  Determining whether an
arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of
the arrangement and requires an assessment of whether fulfiment
of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or
assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

Leases of assets are classified as finance leases when the
leases transfer substantially all risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of the assets to the Council. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Leases (continued)

Operating leases

Lease payments under an operating lease are recognised as
an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The
payments made on acquiring land held under an operating
lease are recognised in the balance sheet as lease premium
for land.

Contingent rents are charged as an expense in the periods in
which they are incurred.

Deposits and prepayments

Deposits and prepayments are initially recognised at fair value and
thereafter stated at amortised cost less allowance for impairment
of doubtful debts, except where the effect of discounting would
be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost
less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and at bank and demand
deposits with bank. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Other payables

Other payables are initially measured at fair value and, after initial
recognition, at amortised cost, except for short-term payables
with no stated interest rate and the effect of discounting being
immaterial, that are measured at their original invoice amount.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Council has a legal or constructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of
the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events
are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability
of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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3 FESFBE (8) 3 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(h) Income recognition
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Income is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Provided that it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the income transaction will
flow to the Council and the income and the costs, if any, in
respect of the transaction can be measured reliably, income is
recognised as follows:

()

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value
where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and the Council will comply with all attached
conditions.

Government grants relating to the purchase of fixed
assets are included in deferred income and are credited
to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-
line basis over the expected lives of the related assets.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
method.

()  Employee benefits

()

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.

Employee entitements to sick leave and matemnity or
patemity leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

Retirement benefit costs

The Council has joined the Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the MPF Scheme) established under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Ordinance for non-civil service
contract staff. The Council contributes 5% of the relevant
income of staff members under the MPF Scheme.
Contributions made for the Scheme by the Council are
capped at $1,000 (from June 2012 : $1,250) for employees
eaming more than $20,000 (from June 2012 : $25,000)
a month. The assets of the Scheme are held separately
from those of the Council, in funds under the control of
frustee.

Payments to the MPF Scheme are charged as an expense
as they fall due.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, but are at least tested annually for impairment
and are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels
for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-
generating units).

Related parties

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Council if that person:

() has control or joint control over the Council;

(i has significant influence over the Council; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the
Councill.

(b) An entity is related to the Council if any of the following
conditions applies:

()  The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Council or an entity
related to the Councill;

(i) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a); or

(i) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity.

Critical accounting estimates and judgement

The Council's management makes assumptions, estimates and
judgements in the process of applying the Council's accounting

policies that affect the assets, liabilities, income and expenses in

the financial statements prepared in accordance with HKFRSs. The

assumptions, estimates and judgements are based on historical
experience and other factors that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. While the management reviews their

judgements, estimates and assumptions continuously, the actual

results will seldom equal to the estimates.
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4 EEESHEERHE (8) 4 Critical accounting estimates and judgement (continued)

EUHMBREBEENRELETFTEB/RZ LA Certain key assumptions and risk factors in respect of the financial
EZ5EH AW EE15 o W ABEIREFT  risk management are set out in note 15. There are no other key
EE MG R B - AT ek EAE  Sources of estimation uncertainty that have a significant risk of
s B T REEEERGENER causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of asset and

(EEEAIEET - liabilities within the next financial year.
5 BRFi#EED 5 Government grants

Ik T 8 B 2 HE T R BBk A it 2k & JB 1T AR 7S Government grants represent the funds granted by the Government
WES  ABREPESEBASHNEE D for the Councils services which is determined with regard to

BN E TS R EE ) - the needs oflthe Council as presented in its annual budget and
proposed projects.

6 HblgA 6 Other income
2013 2012
$ $
FIEBUA Interest income 1,721 36,182
FETEU A Sundry income 4,652 4,945
6,373 41,127
7 FREBGEREENKE 7 Surplus and other comprehensive income for the year
FRNRBEEEBEEEEA Surplus and other comprehensive income for the year is arrived at after
charging:
2013 2012
$ $
E B@AIF ¥ Employee benefits expense
- R HIMEATEL 3R Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds 483,001 310,493
-¥H$ - TEREMEF Salaries, wages and other benefits 22,417,910 19,342,397
22,900,911 19,652,890
ZERTB € Auditors’ remuneration 36,000 35,000
#1& Depreciation 1,408,611 535,683
YL IEE & Operating lease charges for properties 7,494,143 3,153,593
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8 MHIE 8 Taxation

BIE (BBIER) F87THRMMTE - ASER No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made in the
TRE o A ASEBEATBEHRRIRS financial statements as the Council is exempted from profits tax

BRI BHE pursuant to section 87 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.
9 BE&EE 9 Fixed assets
HE RER WAE BIMRE PR
KT EE B Computer Total
Leasehold Furniture Office equipment
improvements and fixtures equipment
FXZ Cost $ $ $ $ $
RZZE——FWMA—H At 1 April 2011 74,800 5,800 842,195 135,059 1,057,854
#E Additions 1,769,649 111,879 231,636 461,230 2,574,394
# & Disposals (66,300) - - - (66,300)
RZZE—=—F=H=-+—H At 31 March 2012 1,778,149 117,679 1,073,831 596,289 3,565,948

Rt E Accumulated depreciation

RZF——FMA—H At 1 April 2011 31,875 1,933 185,354 31,298 250,460
FWITE Charge for the year 244,440 16,002 186,267 88,974 535,683
FEE %8 Written back on disposals (40,517) - - - (40,517)
R-Z——F=HA=+—H At 31 March 2012 235,798 17,935 371,621 120,272 745,626

BREF1E Net book value

RZZE——F=A=+—H At 31 March 2012 1,542,351 99,744 702,210 476,017 2,820,322
X7 Cost

RZZ2E——FMHA—H At 1 April 2012 1,778,149 117,679 1,073,831 596,289 3,565,948
#E Additions 3,754,950 187,092 177,740 2,102,324 6,222,106
#E Disposals (1,783,149) (9,600) (5,332) - (1,798,081)
R-ZT—=F=A=+—H At 31 March 2013 3,749,950 295,171 1,246,239 2,698,613 7,989,973

Z5HTE Accumulated depreciation

RZZE——FMA—H At 1 April 2012 235,798 17,935 371,621 120,272 745,626
FWHTE Charge for the year 812,166 54,921 223,723 317,801 1,408,611
E F %8 Written back on disposals (631,304) (6,528) (3,037) - (640,869)
RZZT—=F=A=+—H At 31 March 2013 416,660 66,328 592,307 438,073 1,513,368

BREF{E Net book value

RZZE—=F=A=-+—H At 31 March 2013 3,333,290 228,843 653,932 2,260,540 6,476,605
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10 IRERIRNEZEEY 10 Cash and cash equivalents
2013 2012
$ $
$R171E3X Cash at banks 17,738,085 12,993,252
BEABRERERERZAGRESEEY
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet
and the cash flow statement 17,738,085 12,993,252
11 REBFTF#B) 11 Deferred government grants
2013 2012
$ $
RZZE——F/ZE——FHA—BER 593,586 687,310
Balance as at 1 April 2012/2011
B U B Grants received 1,302,495 126,830
FARERAWAEE Recognised as income in the year (250,523) (220,554)
R-E—=F/"FT—_—F=A=+—BHN&E% 1,645,558 593,586
Balance as at 31 March 2013/2012
B BwBA [RBAaE] BEEE Less: amount included in “current liabilities” 636,227 213,587
BA [IEREARE] AEEE Amount included in “non-current liabilities” 1,009,331 379,999

FRAWDHTELRIEE RIS EEZNGER  The gants are manly for the replacement of simultaneous

B LANRERBEEFFEEUEESLZES - BIRE interpretation and audio-visual equipment, as well as development

RMEEREHER - of an electronic platform to facilitate the communications among
Members, Observers and the Secretariat.

12 HibFEFRIERFEHER 12 Other Payables and Accruals
2013 2012
$ $
8175 & & Financial liabilities 1,435,346 1,264,771
AR PERHY A F AR Unutilized annual leave 529,951 296,064
1,965,297 1,560,835

HthENZELESERBEAR TEARNE Other payables and accruals are expected to be settled within one
= year,

ol it
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13 BT HmINEEE 13 Provision for staff gratuities
2013 2012
$ $
R-ZT——F/=F——%FP4 A — BHI4% Balance as at 1 April 2012/2011 2,099,424 796,149
B 5HR B4 Provision made 1,915,890 1,377,746
24 Provision utilised (895,699) (74,471)

N-B—=F/"T——F=A=1+—HBNEH

Balance as at 31 March 2013/2012 3,119,615 2,099,424
BETHWMMEBEREAST IS B Provision for staff gratuities is set up for the gratuity payments which

BRRMER=ES LN E TN RS T will be payable to employees of the Council who complete their
two or three-year contracts commencing from the date of their
employment.

14 *iE 14 Commitments

RNRZTE—=F=A=+—08 " BETAHERE  At31 March 2013, the total future minimum lease payments under
MEZERETHRENNYDEREREND non-cancellable operating leases in respect of properties are

@wERINT payable as follows:
2013 2012
$ $
— %A Within 1 year 8,487,585 3,631,122
—F 1% BRFA After 1 year but within 5 years 17,543,271 969,040
26,030,856 4,600,162
15 £fTH 15 Financial instruments
NeBHBEEED AL TE]R - The Council has classified its financial assets in the following
categories:
B3 % FEUERIE Loans and receivables
2013 2012
$ $
&4 Deposits 2,479,321 597,585
B& MIBEE(EY Cash and cash equivalents 17,738,085 12,993,252
20,217,406 13,590,837
REREMBEES RATER The Council has classified its financial liabilities in the following
categories:
R SE AT EM IS A B
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
2013 2012
$ $
HAb FE OB KR FERTE A Other payables and accruals 1,435,346 1,264,771
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15 Financial instruments (continued)

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially
different from their fair values as at 31 March 2012 and 2013.

The Council is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk
arising in the normal course of its operation and financial instruments.
The Council's risk management objectives, policies and processes
mainly focus on minimising the potential adverse effects of these
risks on its financial performance and position by closely monitoring
the individual exposure.

(a) Credit risk

The Council has no concentration of credit risk.  The maximum
exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount
of the financial assets. The Council is exposed to credit risk on
financial assets, mainly attributable to deposits with banks. The
credit risk on bank deposits is limited because the counterparties
are authorised financial institutions regulated under the Hong Kong
Banking Ordinance.

2013 2012

#HE—% Summary quantitative data $ $
%% Deposits 2,479,321 597,585
$R171% 53X Bank balances 17,738,085 12,993,252
20,217,406 13,590,837

(b) HENE 2 R

(b) Liquidity risk

KeHREELEL I EaE - /—\%gfg The Council is exposed to liquidity risk on financial liabilities. It
SEREESE  #RETANESNES manages its funds conservatively by maintaining a comfortable
EEE AR EEEENEE . level of cash and cash equivalents in order to meet continuous
e = operational need. The Council ensures that it maintains sufficient
cash which is available to meet its liquidity.
BETEI{E BRIARITER —F R
Carrying amount REeMBRE T EE SRR
Total contractual Within 1 year or
undiscounted cash flow on demand
$ $ $
2013
H b e~ 58 M et B
Other payables and accruals 1,435,346 1,435,346 1,435,346
2012
H e~ 58 R e B
Other payables and accruals 1,264,771 1,264,771 1,264,771
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(c) TGk
el
AegmFlEEREERGRITFER - I
AER R EWFIEE RS EEDE -

RENRITHEAREIEREHER » A=
EBREIR - Bt - AEEH A EEHE
MERM KL
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15 Financial instruments (continued)

(c) Market risk

Interest rate risk

The Council's exposure on fair value interest rate risk mainly
arises from its cash deposits with bank which are classified as
loans and receivables.

The Council mainly holds deposits with bank in saving account
and the exposure is considered not significant. In consequence,
no material exposure on fair value interest rate risk is expected.

2013 2012
& —% Summary quantitative data $ $
2 B E E Floating-rate financial assets
$R17451F Deposits with banks 10,832,121 5,715,700

RERA LIFTE LN KRR ESRED
- BREIE B RHA L R R A & B iR
MATEGELBEBRVE -

(d) AR HEEZERTA
REEREBERAE  AEWLATRTANUR

FEHEE -
16 EABEHRS

BERBEEVBHRROR S RERIN  KE
R TN FREIT X BRMBINT ¢

No sensitivity analysis for the Council's exposure to interest rate
risk arising from deposits with bank is prepared since based on
the management's assessment the exposure is considered not
significant.

(d) Financial instrument at fair value

At the balance sheet date, there were no financial instruments
stated at fair value.

16 Related party transactions

The Council had the following material related party transactions
during the year:

A&rk 4 Honorarium paid to Council members

2013 2012
$ $
634,100 613,400

ERXRBEEMERBHMERZ(EFH R
AEHKENTEER AS ARG REAN
) R E R B XHERTRBAGHTE
AERERRBEFET -

All transactions related to the procurement of goods and services
involving organisations in which a member of the Council and key
management personnel may have an interest are conducted in the
normal course of business and in accordance with the Council's
financial obligations and normal procurement procedures.
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17 EEMERERNBRENBEE 17  Hong Kong financial reporting standards issued but not
T3R5 2R yet effective for the year

AT BB ERER WY RE R BT HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective for the
FEER AR 35 e Bl ok Bl AN & 498 & Bf year include the following HKFRSs which may be relevant to the
BHEHE Council's operations and financial statements:

FRA T & BRI st LA T8 A K
Effective for annual periods
beginning on or after

2009 22011 FHAR BB MBI E LR (BRI A) 2 F/EU#E R-_ZE—=F—H—H
HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements to 1 January 2013

HKFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle

FRWHREENETIHR (EF]A) MBEBMBEREERFIR (1EF]A) R-_E—=%—HA—H
BRE-BHcHEERTHAE 1 January 2013

HKFRS 7 (Amendments) and HKFRS 9 (Amendments)
Disclosure — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

BB ISR LR LR REBHBIMELBETH (E:TA) - R=F-RF—A—H
BB TR AR O%: 2 34 M ALK EL BT 1 1 January 2015

HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 7 (Amendments) -
Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS 9 and Transition Disclosures

BBV ERELERNE M TA R=—ZE—RF—H—H
HKFRS 9 Financial instruments 1 January 2015

BV BERELENE13W : A EEFE R-ZE—=%—H—H
HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement 1 January 2013
BERGFEAER (B3] A) : Bt EKk=EE 25 R—ZE——F+tH—H
HKAS 1 (Amendments) Presentation of ltems of 1 Jduly 2012

Other Comprehensive Income

EEGHERE195% (20114F(835]) - ESEF R=—F—=%—H—H
HKAS 19 (revised 2011) Employee benefits 1 January 2013
BB EEOEAISN (B8 - EHYHEERYHEME N R A
HKAS 32 (Amendments) Offsetting Financial Assets and 1 January 2014

Financial Liabilities
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ARelEIEEHMNZEEEMBEHmEE The Councilhas not early adopted these HKFRSs. Initial assessment
B o M H LB RIENZER SV ERE has indicated that the adoption of these HKFRSs would not have
BEI e WA YN IRNEENIERE a significant impact on the Council’'s financial statements in the
EEBALE o« KW ET (L EEE year of initial application. The Council will be continuing with the
it 765 29 2 B1| Kb L At 3k L 22 B ) 28 A 8 assessment of the impact of these HKFRSs and other significant

| == B el . e
e . changes may be identified as a result.

18 EBIEERRE 18  Approval of financial statements

A REERN - S—=F~A+NBE These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Council
A e R R E TR o on 19 June 2013.
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Performance Pledges
EEEE DT HENENBEERE & [ — 20 REEGH :

We attach great importance to efficient and quality performance.
Our performance pledges are:

Handling of Cases Performance Target (standard response time)*

(([EES:0)-$E REIEE (BECERRAE)

Enquiries By telephone /in person  Immediately
BB/ BB
i

In writing Within 10 days
M| 10K

Normal Cases # Within 3 months

Monitoring of —fRIER # 3fE AR
Complaints

BX H Complicated Cases + Within 6 months
mgﬁnﬁ: EREE SR + 6fE A A

Review Cases © Within 6 months

BEzEzE 61E A A

*

HEER R ERRER ARG/ RN B HER

—RER - ARFERRELTIZ N —WERANEMER (Hlan8 B85 28 T)

EHRER - PEBRENER (PINBITHIEERR) @ KARFERREL SN —REHNEMER
BRER : BRBERBERRFNVADERD FHER

>+ FH

* Measured from the date of receipt of CAPO’s final investigation report/response

# Normal cases: minor cases (such as Impoliteness or Neglect of Duty) with no more than one round of query raised by
the IPCC with CAPO

+ Complicated cases: all serious cases (such as Assault or Fabrication of Evidence) and minor cases with two or more
rounds of queries raised by the IPCC with CAPO

N Review cases: requests for reviewing the classification of Reportable Complaints
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